
 
Peat Mar wick LLP 
Premier Tower Suite 1700 451 Florida Street Baton Rouge, LA 70:E :)1o1705 Is ,J~endent Auditors ~ Report Officers and Trustees Louisiana Municipal Reserve Fund Agency: 

standards and with Governn*ent Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United St~tes. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtailn reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of mat(Jrial ntisstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for ouriopinion. In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in al3L material respects, the financial position of Louisiana Municipal Reserve Fund Agency as of Decend~er 31, 1996 and 1995, and the results of its operations and its cash f~Lows for the years then ended in conforraity with generally accepted accounting principles. In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated April 25, 1997 on our consideration of the Fund's internal control st):ucture and a report dated April 25, 1997 on its compliance with laws and regulations. Our audits were n~de forlthe purpose of forraing an opinion on the basic financial statements takenlas a whole. The supplementary information included in the Schedule is present~d for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basicI financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing Iprocedures applied in the audits of the financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic fina{Lcial statements taken as a whole. 
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l.OUI ~ ] ANA ~]NI CI P2~L RESEKVE FUND AGENCY No~es to Financial Statements 
DeGer~er 31, ]995:: CertifJoates cf deposi': $ Money ,~rket aooounts Re[,ur chase agreements U.S.. Gover*~nent Agency Oh/igati ons US. Treasu~q{ obligations 

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized ~Lrket Oos~ g~n~ 1 Q@~e~ ym%l~ ~at~9o~ y 
199,000 8]~:,026 2,87(.,453 5,6]7,468 59,112 (452,731) (i$3~693) 

199,000 818,026 2,876,453 5,223,849 
The U. S ~ Goverrmlent a(.rency obligat ion inv~:stments are direct obligation~ registered in the na~Le of the Fund and held by the Fund' s investmelkt agent. The repurchase: agreement and money market.-i are collaterallzed l,y obligatJon.~ of the U.~. Goveri'~nent registered in the na~e of and held by the f'und' s agent. The scheduled matur:Lties of securities held were as follows ~t I)ecen~oel 3] : 
Due J n one year Due aftem: on~~ year through fi~e ye~%:s Due aftex: fi~e yea~s through t(.~l year:~ Due ~ifte2 ter~ years 

~,.99_6_ Amo~ t i zcd Market _~Q~t yalhU~ 1995 Amortized Market ~est malue $ 4,711,488 4,711,301 4,194,659 4,197,385 ~,4[~5,190 7,486,366 6,405,150 %,54~,488 7,546,562 7,447,164 _ 5~ 071.1 O~ 4,493,904 23~ 00~z0_3 
4,571,008 _.5,~96,~64 

Included in investmen: balance:~ ~s of December 31, ]996 and ~995 are derivat Jve J nvestment:). AS of Deeen~be r 31, 1995, these investment s included U.S. Treasurl. strips, col]ateralized mortgage obligations, and floating rate se{;ur~ties with a cost of $5,664,420 and ~ market value of $4~840~.363. T:hese d~:rivatlve investments are interest rate sensitiv~ and, as a result, could experience future ;narket value fluctuations. 
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LOU] SXANA MUNI C3[PAL RF.SERVE FUN]) AGENCY Notes to Financia3 Statements 
]~FA must comply wit] Rule Number 4 of the Commissioner of In.~uranc(,, State of Louis:; ana. AccordJ ng to Ru](~ Numbex 4, all deposits JlJ financial J nstJ tutJ ons made by these agencies shall be limited i ( J nstJtulions in Louisiana un](;ss a higher rate can be obtained in a~J out-of-state institution. Deposits Jn financial institutions may exceed ihe fedorally 5nsured amount JI* any one financial institution, as lonc~ as the amount is not J n excess of the g~c~ater of $500,000 or 5% of t h( combination of surp3 ns, undivided profits and reserves as current ]y repo~ ted by the fin ~ncial inst J tution in question. In regard t< deposit~'~ and investments, the Fund is in compliance with these revised provisions during the years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995. The dem;~nd deposits ace categolized below to give an indication of th( level of r~ sk assum~~d at yeax end. "Insured" deposits are thos( balanee~ p1:otected |)y federal depository insurance. "Un5 nsured" deposit~ are those ba]ances in excess of federal depository insurance. 
Insul ed Unin~'~u red 

/~_~ ]995 $ 87,079 100,380 
$ 87~ 079 !00,3_80 Undex Rule Nut~ge r ~ of the Cor~ai ssioner of Insurance, State of Louisiana, the Fund m~y invest ~ny surplus monies in obligations of th( U.S. Government and its agencies, as well as financial institutions . Included in J nvestment s are certificates of deposit t money market account.s and repurch~se agreement s. The amortized cost, unrealized gains, unzealized losses and market value for investments by type a% I)ecember 3], 3.9:96 and ~995, aze as follows: 

Certificates of deposit $ Money market accounts O.S. (~vernment Agency Ob] igatJ ons U.8. Treasury Obligations 

Am()rt j ~ed Unre~li~ ed Unrealized Market 
199,000 2,032,046 16,678,]33 

199,000 2,032,046 28,323 (806,523) 15,899,933 
$ 25,620,849 63,208 (963, ~2~) 24~ V20,936 

] ] 
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LOUISIANA MUNICIPAL RESERVE FUNf) AGENCY Notes to Fin~r*(:ial Statements 
Due from affiliate: I~R~4A Pub] ic Liab [lity I~RMA Workers ' Co)npensation $ 347, 914 210,935 

$ 443L 467 289~IO2 
The fcllowing represents changes in the aggregate i/abilities for th~ Fund fox the years ended I)ecembex 33, 1996 and ]995: 
Unpaid e]alms and claim adju:~tm~nt expenses at beg~lLning of yeax Incurred c]a_~ms and claim adjust~nent ex~enses Provision for in.'Eured events of the current ye~r Increase (c|ecrea.~;e) in provision for insured events of prior years 

~nount s in thousanc~.'~ $ ~3~5 ~3 20.5Y~ 
3,887 3,793 1.53~ Total incuxred claims an(] claims adjustmer t expense _[~/~Q 5.32~ Palnnent s : Claims and claim adjustment expenses attiibutable t o ~nsured events of curzent year Claims and claim adjustment expenses attzibHtable to insured events of prio]: year~ Total payments !~4426 Total unpaid claims and (:/.aim adjustment expense:~ at end of year ~ 9,977 23,543 Les.~ discounting at 5% and 6.6% ~or 1996 and ~ 995 Unpaid claims reserv( X~,~2~ _(8,217) $ 13~952 153296 Settled claims ;in 1996 ha~e not exc~eeded insurance coverage 
Continued 



LOU] S IANA MUN] CIPAL RES~;RVE FUND AGENCY Notes to F~nan~~3 Statements calcu].ation of e;~timated future claims costs is implicit in th(~ calculation because reSiance is placed both on actual historical data t hat reflect past inflat:J on and on other factors that a~ e consiclezed to be appropriate n~odifiers of past exp(,x ience. Adjustments to cl~ims liabili%ies are charged or credited to expense irh the pelciods in which they are made. The carrying amount of liabilities for claims losses and cl~ims expenses are presented at pxesent value in the financial statements. The costs as.~;oc~atecl with new and renewed contract~, as acquisition costs, are inm~ater~a] to the fJ n~ncial statements and are expensed when incurred. Such reserves have been discounted ~t 5.0% and 6.6% at December 31, 1996 and 3995_ 
For the purpose o:~ the statements of cash flows, cash includes cash in-den~r,d deposit accounts with banks. Because certificates of deposit, money znarket s and repurchase agreements are usually purchased with maturities of 90 days or more, they are classified ~ investments (see note 4). g) ~O_m~: "~!~ x~ The Agency is exempt from federal income taxes under Sections 7703 and 3]5 (3) of the Internal Revenue (;ode. 
Manageraent of the Fund has made a number of estinuates and assumption.,{ relat~ng to thE: reporting of assets and liabilities t(, prepare these fi ~ancial statements in conformity with generally accepted a,=~counti:~g principles. Actual results could differ fror~ those estimates. (2) Rg~I~C~(~ Par~M Tx:~ns~tion~ LMA, PG4] and LM;{FA pr(>vide servic(~.s relat(~d to the self-insurance funds operated for the ben(~fit, of Louisiana municipalities. The fees fo] these services ~ze based on a percentage Of the r~spective earned norma2 premiur~s as fol] ows : Reinsural~ce Reinsurance income: I~RMA : Pub] ie I, iabilit~; Workers ' Compen:~ation 24.5% ENP $ 1,727,541 ]0.0% ENP __~Q~ $ 2~470a615 

1,596,371 
2,423~889 
(Continued 



LO~I S] A~A MUNICIPAL RESERVE FUND AGENCY Notes to Financial Statements 
The Fund iE~ considered an entexprise fund and, aeeordinglyt uses th~ a,zcrua] method of accountinq and the flow of economic resourc(,~ measurement focus p:[onouncements i~ sued on or before fox its operatic,ns unles:~ those contradict GASE~ pronouncements. 
(c) ~ D~ 

d) 

e) 

~pplies all applicable FAS~ November 30, 1989 in account~;*c3 pronouncements conflict with (,~ 
Investments include certifieates of deposit, money market accounts, repurchase agreements and U.S. govezl~nent agency obligations and all held for long--term investment purposes. U.S. government agenc:y obligations are ~tated at amortized (:ost unless there is a declil,~ i~ value that is considered othe~: than tempozary, in which case the c~irrying am~ount is reduced to ~narket value. Management has the. J ntent and ability to hold investluents, therefore, no realiz(~d losses are anticipated. ~'~mi ~m Trlmnme The premium ineo~e of o** a percentage of I~RFA collected in the current year ~s based earned nors~a i premium of I~MA workers' compensation and public l~abi i~ t:y funds, and on a per covered participant basis for LMRb~% accident and health fund (see note 2). For the years erded December 31, 1996 and 1995, LMRFA provided reinsurance directly to municJ palitles for a total premium o~ $]64,.570 and $150.247, respect:ively. 
The Fund establishes claims liabilities based on estimates of thc~ ultin~ate cost of (:laims (including future claim adjustment expenses) that have been reported but not settled and of claims that have bee~, incurred but not ~:epo~ted. The length of time for which such costs must be estimated varies depending on the coverage involved. Estimated amounts of reinsurance recoverable On unpaid claims a~e deducted from th.9 l~ abi3 ity ~or unpaid claims. Because actual claims costs depez~d on such complex factors as inflation, changes i~, doctrines of lega3 liability, and dan~ge awards, the process used i*~ coraputing claims 3.iabil~tie.~: ~c,es not necessarily result in an exact ~mount, particul~.rly for coverages such as general liability. Claims 3 iabilitie.~ are recomputed pe~iodical].y using a variety of actuarial and statistical techniques to produce current eatimate~ that reflect re~;ent sett ] ement s, claims frequency, and ethel econom~ e and socJ al factoxs. A provision for inflation in the (Continued) 



LOU] S IANA MUNICIPAL RESERVE FUND AGENCY Notes to Financial Statements Dece~er 33, 1996 and ~995 
(i) $igr:~f;i~:ar~t AC~QU~JLng Fmlicie~ 
Louisiana Municipal Reserve Fund Agency (I~RFA or the Fund) was fcrmed under Louisiana Revised Statutes 33:1349(e). I~FA consists of J nter] oea] rl sk n~nagement agencies pooling excess funds t~, provide reinsuran{;e. Ad~linistrstJon of the Agency is vested in the Executiv~~ iBoard of LMA. I,ND<FA reinsures the Louisiana Municipal }<isk Monagement Agency (LMRMA) Public Liability, Workers' Compensation, and Accident ~Jnd Health Funds. LM~FA also reinsure.~ three municipalit :.es. LMRMA was :formed under LouJ.siana Act No. 462 of ]979 to provide ~ program of worker ' s compc.~nsat ion, ac<:ident and health, and pub] J (: 3 JabJlity e.overag(~ fox its men~)er organizations. In accordance with }{ev.ised Statutes 33:1341-1350, all local government subdivisions Jn the state of Louisiana are eligible to participate. The pzogram'.~{ geneza], objectives are to formulate, develop, and administer, (,n behalf Of the member local governmental subdivisions, a program o~ Jntexlocal risk m~Lnagement, to obtain lower costs for that coverage, and to develop a compreheD sive loss control program. Local goveznnlenta] subd [visions joini ng the fund must be members of the Louisiarl~ Municip~l Association; a member may withdraw from the fund by giving prope) notice. Fund underwriting and r ate- settling polJ ties have b(!en established by the board of LMRMA afte~ consultation* with the actuaries. If the assets of the fund were to be exhausted, mend,ers wou]d only be responsible for their respectiv(, out standJncj claim.'. LouJ siana Municipal AssociatJ on munJ cipalit i es of Louisiana ~nd corporation under the laws of t he the administrator fox IAMRMA. 
Risk Management, Inc. (RM]) iS ~or ]LMRMA Jnsurarce funds. who]ly-owne:d subsidiary of ]~V~A. 

(l~VlA) is an association for the is incorporated as a non-profit State of Louisiana. ]24A acts as 
a third-party service agent primari]y ~UJl, a Louisiana Corporation, is a 

The various I/MR]g# Funds, L5~% and RMI are all ~iffiliated through colrmlon membership and manogement control . Although all of thes6 entities are zellted parties, thei~ various fund balances axe ovaJlab]e only to the Jndividua] entity for its operations. Fo~ this zeason each entity is presented as a separate "stand alone~ enLJty Jn accordance with GASB 30 and GASB ]4. Continued) 



LOU] S] ANA MUNICIPAL RESERVE FUND AGENCY Statements of Cash Flows Years ended I)ecembez 31, ]996 and ]995 
Cash flows from operating i~ctivitJes: Excess xevenues over exj)enses Less adjustment for inv,.~stments income 
Adjustments to reconcil,.~ excess of operating reave:noes ovgr expense~ to net cash provided by (use/ in) opezat:Lons: Increase .in due frcm affiliate, s Increase (decrease) in unpaid claims re.~;erve Increase in unearned prem/D~] ~Lnd accrued expenses 
Total ad justmen =s Net cash pzovidgd by (used in) operating act [vities Cash flows from investing ;ictivities : Purchase of i1*ve:~tments Sale/maturity of Jnvestlsents ~nvestment Jnterest rec(.~ived, net o~ premiL~ accretion of ~146,220 end $528,397 in Z996 and 19:95, resi~ectively 

$ 3,781,453 889,2]5 

(]54,365) (59,657 ],344,160) 685,06[ ~77~ ~93,019 
(3,773,104) ],159,458 (9,090,16~) 6,748,040 
I_,254,553 1,723,10[) Net cash used i~ investing activities (_3~9.,0~) ~6~19.026 Net decrease in cash Cash, beginning of year Cash, end of year 

See accompanying not(~s to :-inancial statements 

(13,301) (686,589 __3.~Q9.~ 2~/t0_ 7~_~,. 9 6_9 



LOUt S~ ANA MUN~ CIPAL RESERVE FUND AGENCY Nctes to F~nanc:ia] Statements 
Prior to and cluring the year end(.~d Dee~:mber 31, 1994, LMRFA pzovi(]~c reinsurance to ]/MRMA ACC~ dent and Health, Public Liability and Worke~ .'; ' Compensatior~ Funds with the following aggregate: ien__F~n_~ 000 annual aggregate in excess of 80% rned nc)z~t~l p~emium 000 each and every loss in excess of 000 each an6 every loss 

$5,000.000 annual ~c_~gregate in excess of 65% of e~rned hobnail pre~iu~L $500,000 each and every lo.~;s in excess of $100.000 each and every ]oss 
Annual aggregate in excess Of 125% of annual aggregate retention (85~ Of Earned Normal Prem~un~), l~sted at a minimum of earned nornutl premium $950,000 each and every loss in excess of $50, D00 each ~r*d evezy loss Effective January i. 1995, 1.1dRMA obtained co~nercial reinsurance fo claims a-~ fol~Lows: 

Item ]: : Item ]:I 
[ion_~ZU~4 $i, 000,000 annua2 aggregate $1,000,000 each and every loss in excess of $50,000 each ~nd every loss up to $450,000 No changes were rm~de in the Public: Liabi3 ity Fund coverage 



A~sg~t ~ 

LOUISIANA MUNICIPAL RESERVE FUND AGENCY Ba] an(;e Sheets r.ecember 31, 1996 and 1995 
Cash (note 4) Investments (note 4) Due from affiliates (note 2), net Ac~'~rued interest receivabl~ 

L Bal~9~ Liabilities : Unpaid c/aims reserve (*Lote 3) Unearned premi xm~ ReJ nsurance payable Accrued expenses 
Fund bala~*ce 

See accompanying notes to :[inancJal etaten~ents 

19~9~ 1995 $ 87,079 25,620,849 443,46"I $19.71~ $ 26,471j 108 
13,952,000 43,911 639,520 . A~63 

100,380 23,007,203 289,102 170o27~ 23.566.960 
15,296,160 46,663 174,346 _ 130 14,639,994 15,517,299 
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Financial Statements and Schedule December 31, 1996 and 1995 
With Independent Auditors" Report Thereon 



Peat Mai"wick LLP 
Premier Tower Suite '(700 451 Florida Street I Baton Rouge, LA 70801q705 
ComDliance Reol~rt Bas~ nn Al*d~t ~f PJnan~ml g~m~n~ 

Officers and Trustees Louisiana Municipal Risk J~anagement Agency Workers' Compensation Fun~: 
We have audited the financial statements of Louisiana Municipal Risk Management; Agency - Workers' Compensation Fund as of and for the year ended December 31, 1996, and have issued our report thereon dated April 25, 1997. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Tisose standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material ntlsstatement. Compliance with laws, regulations and contracts applicable to Louisiana Municipal Risk Management Agency - Workers' Compensation Fund is the responsibility of Louisiana Municipal Risk ~anage/aent Agency Workers' Compensation Fund's mana,i~ement. AS part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financ:.al statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of Louisiana Municipal Risk Management Agency - Workers' Compensation Fund's compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations and contracts. However:, the objective of our audit of the financial statements was not to provide an opinion on overall compliance with such provisions. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed required to be ~eported herein under no instances of noncompliance that are Government Auditing Standards. This report is intended for the information of Louisiana Municipal Risk ~nagement Agency - Wcrkers' Compensation Fund and the Office of the Legislative Auditor, State of Louisiana. However, this report is a raatter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 
April 25, 1997 
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Our consideration of theI internal control structure would not necessarily 
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Revenues 

LOUISIANA MUNICIP2~L RESERVE FUND AGENCY f;ta~emer*ts of RevEnnes, F, xp~nse~ ar.d Changes in Fund Ba]~nce Years ended Dece:r~>er 31, 1996 and 3995 

Premium income (note 2) Investment in c:ome, Contribution Total x:evenue 
Expenses : Claims exi*ense (note 3) Reinsuxance pzen~inn expE Miscel] aneous Tot a]. expenses Excess of revenues o\,er ex~ Fund balance, beginning of Fund balance, end of year 
See accompanying notes to f 

2,637,937 3,504,00] 2,567,352 1,759,797 



LCUISIANA M~JNIC] PAl, ASSOCIATION UJ~EMPLOYM~3NT COMPENSATION FUND Eotes to FJ.nancia] Statements Decer~)er 31, 1.996 and 1995 
(2) $ig~ific{~nt ~3Q~D]]~ 2Qli~i@~ 
Louisiana Munic ipsl Associ~t J on - Unemp] oyment Compensation Fu1,~ (the Fund) was formed unde.r Louisiana Revised Statutes 23:1552. U'b~ Fund con~Jsts of Louisiana municipalities joined together in self- insurance agreements with respect to unemployment compensation furl insulance . Adxa[nistration Of the Fund is vested in the Exeeutiv( Board of Louisiana MunlcJpal Association. LouisJ aria Munic [pal Associet ion music/palJ ties of Louisian8 and corporation unde r the i aws (>f the the administrator for the Fund. 

LMA) is an association for % b~ is incorporated as a nonprof J i State of Louisiana. LMA acts a~ 
A~ of December 31, 1996, there w~re 5,528 participants and 34 I psrticipating mrnicipa]ities. AS of December 31, 2995, there wc~ 4,466 psrtJ cipants and 128 pa]:tleipating mun~cipalitJ es. t~b~ Fx~r,d and I~ ax~ ~fEilla~d thxo~gh co, taxon m~b~xship a~i ~nsnagelnent contx ol. Although both of these entities are relat e< partiet~, their vazious fund balances are avai lab] e only to %hl individual entity for its operations. For this zeason each entit] is presented as a separate "stand alone" entity in accordance wJ % GASB i0 a~d GASB 14~ 
~he Fund is considered an enterprise fund and, accordingly, uses th( aceri~a], method Df aecountin~ and the flow of economic resourc(~: ;sea suzeme st fo(~us. The Fund applies all applicable FAS)~ pronourlce]~lents issued on or before November 30, 1989 in accountJn!i for its operations unless thos~: pronouncements conflict o~ contradict. GASB Dronouncen~ents. 
For the p~rposes of the stateri~ent of cash f2ows, cash includes cas), n demand depos it aceount.~ with b~nks. Because certificates ol deposit, money markets and repurchase agreement s are usual ]y purchased with ~naturities of 90 days or more or are reinvested ~:ontinuously, they are e~|a.'Islfied as investments. Deposits ~*e carried at cost ~nd are separately d~splayed on the balance sheet ~t~ eash in b~nks. 
2nve~tments are carried at cost or ~aortized cost unless there is decline in value that is eonsldered other than temporary, in whic) 



nevertheless occu~: and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the structure t o future periods is subject to the risk that procedures m~y beoome inaclequ~ite hE, cause of changes in conditions or that. the effectJvenes,~ of the design and operation of pC,I:'LCieS and procedures r0ay deteriorate. Our conside~ at J on of the internal oont r c)] structure would not necessarJ ]y disclose a]l matte[s in th(,~ inte2:n~l control structure that might be materJe,] weaknesses und~:r st~ndards established by the Ar~,er~can Institute of CertifJ6~c{ Public Accountants. A materia] weakne,~;s is a condition in which the design (>~ operation of one or more of the specif~ c internal control structure element does not reduc~ to a :_~elat i rely 3 ow lev(~l the risk that errors c~ irregularities J n a[I<lunts that would be .~terial in relation to the gene;~J] purpose ~inanc5 a] stateme:]ts being and~ted may occu~ and not be detec~ ec~ within a timely peziod by emp]oyees ~n the norreal course of performing th(~J* assigned functions, We noted no r~t ters involving the internal cont~ o] structure ,arld it,~ operati Dn that we consider to be materJ al weaknesses a," defined abc)ve. This report ia~ J.ntended ior the infox~itation of Louisian~J Municipal Reserv( Fund Agency and the Office of the Legislative Auditor, ~;tate of Louisiana However, this report is a x~tter of public record and its distxibution is no~ limited. 

April 25, 1997 
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Peat Marwick LLP 
Premier lower Suite 1700 451 t:lofida Street Baton Rouge, LA 70~;01 1705 

OJ ficers a:nd Txust.ees Louisians Municipal Reserve Fund Agency 
~v~rnm~nt ~,~dit~n~ Stand~rd~ 

We have audited th,B financial star (~ment s of Louisiana MunJ cipal Reserve Ful,cl A~]ency as of and fox: the year ended I)ecember 31t 1996, and have issued ou~ report thereon dated April 25, 1997. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted audit J** ! standard~ and Goverlnnent Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller Gene~ a I o:[ the United States. T}ose standaz6s x:equixe that we plan and perform t h~. audit to obtain reasonab.'.e assuraDce about whether the financial statemeTlt ~ a:ce free of ~aterial misstatement. Compliance with laws, regu].at J ons and contracts applicable to LouisJ an! M'anicipal Resezve }'und A!lency is the xesponsibility of Louisiana Municipal Reserve Fund Agencly ' s n~nagement . AS part of obtaining reasonable assura[,c( about whether the ~inancial statements are fxee of material misstatement, w( performed tests of Louisiana Municipal Reserve Fund Agency's compliance witl certain pzovislons of law:~, regulatioz~s and contracts. Howevez, the object i~ of our audit of the financial statea~ents was not to provide an opinion el overall comp].iance with such provis:[o~,s. According]y~ we do not express Suc:] an opinion. The results: Of OU:[ test~ disclosed required t.o be reported h~rein undez no instances of noncompliance that ~,* Government Auditing Standards. This report is intended for the ~nfoxmation of LouisJ aria Municipal Rese] v(~ Fund Agency and the Office of the Leg.~slative Auditor, State of Louisia~J~. However, this report is a matter of public zecord and its distribution ~s **ot limited. 

April 25, ]99"7 
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IISIANA ~fUN~[CIPAL ASSOCIATION EMPLOYMENT CObSPENSATXON FUND FinancJ al ~~;t at ement s 9ecelr~oer 3], 3996 and 1995 
ependent Auditors' Report Thereon 



UISIANA ~JNIC]PAL ASSOCIATION ~EMPLO3fM~NT (:OM;IENSATION FUND 
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Tab](~ of Contents 
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PsemJer lower Suite 1700 4[>1 Florida Street P, aton Rouge. LA 7( 801+1705 
: Ln~ie.4;,#/L~n_ t <. ~'&! ~i~;;n ~". Reoer~ 

Officers and Trustees Louisiana Municipal Assoc:~ation Unemplc,]nnent Com]bensat;Lon Fund 
We have audited [.~ie accompanying bailance sheets of Louisiana MunicJ [,%~ ] Association - Unemployme:]t Compensation Fund (a quasi-public organizat~o~i) (the Fund) as of Decembe ~- 33., 1996 and ] 995, and the related statements o,~ revenues, expenses and c~anges in fund balance, and cash flows for the yea,~{ then ended. These finan{zia] statements are the responsibility of the Fuzid' management . Our zesponsJbility is to express an opinion on these fJnancJ6,1 statement,~ based o:n our a3dits. We conducted our audit ~ in accoxdai~ce with generally accepted audit 5 [,c: standards and with Government Auditing; Standards, issued by the Comptro] ] ~ General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan ar,<] perform the audit t.o obt~lin reasonabfLe assurance about whether the financ] ~; ] statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes exanLining, (~: a test basis, evidence supporting tile amounts and disclosures in the financi~;] statements. An audit al:~o includes assessing the accounting principles us( =I and sign~ ficant e.~;tirnat ~ s n~ade by ~ina gement, as well as evaluating t],<. overall financial statement presentation. We believe that ouz audits prey:i(]{. s reasonable basis for ouz opinion. In our opinion, the finaneia] stateTlents referred to above present fairly, Ji all materJ al respects, the finan(;:ial position of Louisiana Municip~ ] Association - Unemployment Compensation Fund as of December 33, 1996 and ]995, end the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then end(~4 in eonfo~nJty with genera]ly accepted accounting principles. In accordance with Govfrnment Auditing Standards, we have also issued 6+ zeport, dated April 25, 1997, on OU~: consideration of the Fund's intez11~i] control st):uct.uze and a [eport, delted April 25, 1997, on its compliance wit 3aws and regu] ations. 

April 25, 3997 



UISIANA MUNIC]PAL ASSOCIATION ~EMPIJOYM~]N'I' COMPENSATION FUND Balan(:e Sheet~ Decer~)er 31, 1996 and 1995 

Le 

note 2) 

financial st ~t ement 

i~6 1995 $ 43,882 56,348 27,135 157,072 69,526 20,354 
$ 6.]08,302 5,800r 852 
12,333 4Q~lf~7 52,700 

I~,03] 36~374 47,40 ~Q~Q~ 5. 753.44 "7 ~6,~o8,?o2 ~,8o%852 



Peat Marwick LI_P 
Premier lower Suite 1700 461 F Iorida Street Baton Rouge, LA 70~:01 1705 
~PQr L orh/n ;~l CoDt.rol.Str~c;J.ure_ia3A~:d~nc~; _Wi ~h _Hev_ ~r _nm~ [,_LAu ~i ~ in~ ~ a 

Offieezs and True, tees Louisiana Mun/oJ l:,a/ Reserve Fund Agency 
We have audited the financ.ia] st.atemerLt:s of Louisiana Municipal Reserve Fun~i Agency as of and for the year ended Deeeatbez 31, 1996t and have issued ou~ report thezeon dated April 25, 199'7. We conduct ed o~ir audit in accordance with genera lly accepted audit J ~l9 standards and GoverJ~nent A:Jditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller Genex~] of the United States. Those standards requirE~ that we plan and perform th( audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements aze free of ~nat.eris3 misst~tement. In planning: and performing our audits of the financial statements of Louisiana ~u:aJ eipal Reserve Fund Agency for the ye~m ended Deee~ber 3] , 1996, we ob'sained an understanding of the inter[,a], contxol structure. With respect to the internal control structure, we obtained an understanding of the design of relevant policies ~nd procedures and whether they have been placed ir~ operation, and we assessed control risk in order to determine our audit~lJcj procedures for the purpose Of exp~ easing an opinion on the financial statements and not to provide an opinion on the internal control structure . Accordingly, we do not exp):ess such an opinion. The management of houisian~ Municip~l Reserve Fund Agency is respor*sible fo~ establishing and malntaJning an internal control structu~:e. In fulfilling this responsibility,, estimates ~nd judgments by management are required to assess the expected benefi ~s and related costs of i~ternal control stzuetu~ e policies and procedures. The objectives of an internal control structure a~e to provide m~lnagement with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets arc safeguarded 0gainst loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and that transactions are executed in accordance with management ' s authorization and recorded prop~[ly tO pe~nit the prepazation of financial statements ~r, accordance with gene~ally 6eeepted accounting principles. Because of inhelent lJ~%itations in any intern~l control st~:ueture, errors or irregularities m~y 

[L 4 



LOUISIANA MUNIC]IPAL ASSOCIATION UNEMPLOYMENT COHPENSATION FUND ~tate~n~;nt.s Oi Cash Flows Years ended De.celr~ex 31, 2996 and 1995 
Ci-~sh flows from operating activities: Excess of zevenues ove~: exPenSeS Less adju.%tment for in,restmerlt irltE~rest 
Adjustments to reconcile excess of revenues over expenses to net cash provided by operations: Inclease ~n receivables Incxease Jn unpaid claims ~.~serve Incxease in accrued expense,~ Total ad justme:%t s Net: cash provided by operating act: ivities Cash flows from investing actJvlties: Purchases of investments Sale o~ matuxity of investments ]ntelest income receiw.~d, nei. of premium accretion of .$94,273 and $289,426 in 1996 and %995, res]pectivety 

i~9_6 1995 
302,155 __[~&~3_Z~ ) 662,508 

13,178 3, 993 20, 82, 20,.594 __ /J2.._9 ( 
___YQ~]~3 _ 236,853 
(1,185,440 758,403 (1,603,839 974,340 
__2.~2,~9~4 _ .455.154 Net cash used :~y investing activities _L~i~Q_73) __(2L2~4[, Net increase (Jeczease) ~ n oash cash, beginning of year Cash, end of year 

See accompanying notes to financial st.atement~ 

(I13,&90) 5~,508 _~lSl,~9_Z2 $ :~.~.~ ~L~6( 



(6) 

LOUISIANA MUNICIPAL RESERVE; FUND AGENCY No~es to Finan(;ial Statements 
The LM}L~A Ac:c~ dent and Health Fund obtained co~uer cia i reinsurane~ effective J~nuary I, h99.5 and is r,ot covezed by LMRFA. LMRMA and LI~RFA repr(~sent a (;ooperative prograln for group funding a~d risk ~anagemerrt of p~bllc liability claS/ns of participating LouisialJ~J municipalities. Aft hough premlu;,s billed to the participants a]~ determined on an actuarial basis, ultimate liability for claims ren~iz~,~ with the participants As of Decenlber 31, 1996, LhIRFA also provides x einsurance for 3 municipalities for ~orkers' compensation claims up to an annual aggr(-~gate arc<)unt rang:~ng from 80% to 90% of their standard premium. 
In February 1996, GASB issued Statement NO. 30, Risk Financing Omnibus, which ~ s ef fective for pexiods beginning after June 15, 1996. Thi .~ statement requ5 res the ine] usion of specific i ncrementa] clairt~ a d j u .'~t m[.~nt expendit u res/expenses and (~stimated recoveries in th~ dete1:miTiation of the liability for unpaid claims and modifies cu[ren~ d~sc3osure req,~ire~Len~s. The impact of these pronouncements is bei*~?, reviewed by management of the Fund. 

]2 



LO3IS]ANA MUNICIPAL A~;ZOCIATION 
N~tes to Financial St~ttements 

cose the c:arryirg amount is reduced to market value. Included :iT investments ~re certificates of deposit w~th original maturities o~ greater tha~ 90 days, deposits in money market account s, eert Jlieat es of deposit, investments in U.S. Government Agez~(.> Obligations and I'reasury ~nd .fihort-tcrn~ repurchase agreement s. 
Claims expense Donsists of estimat(~d amounts for claims ~ncur] (~ during the (:~rn6 nt year and adjustm(~nts to the accounting estimeJ% i of plier years' claims expense. Because the adjustment to pri o~ years' loss ~nncunt s represents ch~nges in accounting estimates, these eharlges a~:e reflected Jn earnings in the period they becon~ known. Tihe Fund establishes claim liabilities based on estimates o~ the u3ti.m~Jte co.';t of claJrlts that h~ive been repo~ted, but not yel settled. f ) ~ ~ ~QI~ ..~'~ ~ ~,~ The Fund ~is exem~Dt from feder~l income taxes under Sections 7701 az,c~ ]15(3.) of the In'~ernal Revenue Code. (g) I~_~Z ]~sl;imates Mana( ement of the Fund has made a number of estimates a~l( assumptions rela~ing to the reporting of assets and liabilities t< prepare these financial statements in conformity with general 13 ~ccepted accounting prJnciple.,i. Actual results could differ fro*, those: estimates. 
The following represents changes in Fund :[or the years ended Dece~)sr 31, the aggregate liabilities for th( 1996 and 1995: 1996 19~5 (in thousands Unpaid clai:ms ~nd claim adjustment expenses at beginning of yeer $ _~u~ _i~ In(.'urred cl~lims anJ claim adjustment e~penses - p~:ovision fo~" i[su~ed eve.nts of the current year ~2~ ~ Payraent s : CJain~s and clain adjustment expenses to insured e~ents of current year Claims and elain adjustment expenses to insured egents of p]::~or years "~ot a3. payment s 

attributable attributable 82 . A~ 2JLq Tota] unpaid claims and el.aim adjustment expenses at end of ye~ ~: 40 36 (Continued) 



LOgISIANA MUNICIPAL AS~OCIATION U~rEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION FUND N3tes to Financial St~tements 
Sett led c/aims have Rot exceeded .i n,~urance coverage in any of the p~ thrf!e fiscal yc:ars. 3) ~a~b an~ ]~ve~tment..s Cash i~ b~nks is carried at cost a~id separately displayed on the balan<t sheet as cash. Cectificates cf deposit, money market accounts a~lo repurchase agr cement s are included in investments as their aver~g( maturity is greater than 90 days o2: are reinvested continuously. The demand deposits ~Lre categorized to give an indic:ation of the ]eve] of risk assumed at year end. ~Insured~ deposits are those balance: protected by feder~ 1 depository insu~ ance or pledged collateral . "Uninsured" deposits are those b~lanees J n excess of federal deposito~ y insurance. Bank account balances and certificates of deposit are eithel insured or- secured by collateral as follows: 
2 ne:urec| UnJ nsured $ 43,882 
Under Rule Number ,I of the Corm~lissione r of Insurance, State of Louisiana, the Fund nlay invest, any surplus monies in obl~gations of the U.S. Government and its ageneles, as well as financial institutious. Included Jr~ i nvestm6 nt s aze certificates of deposit, money market accounts and repurcha,'~e agreements. The Fund' ,~I investments are eatego2.1zed below to give an indication of the level of risk assumed by the Fund at year-end. Category ] secuz ities are held by the Fund Or its agent in the Fund' s name . Category 2 includes urinsured and unregistered investments for which the secuzitJ es are held by the bxok(~z ' s or dealer" s trust department o~ agent in t he Fund' ;~ name. Category 3 includes uninsured and unregistered investmeDts for which the securities are held by the broke~ or deal~r, or by its trust department or agent, but not in the Fund' .~ name. (Continued 



LCUISIANA FRJNIC[I PAl, ASSOCIATION UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION FUND ~otes to Financial Statements 
The ~tortJzed costt unrealized 9aJns, unrealized losses and ruarket v~J]~ for investments by security type at De(:ember 31, 1996 and 1995 ai~ , fo3 ] ows ; 
Decen0Der 3:1, 1996 Anortized ~O~t Certificates of deposit $ 300,000 Money nu~rket accounts 86,078 U. $. Government Agency obli- gations 3,159,988 U. S. Treasury securities ~ ~ "I~ 
DecenLber 31, 1996: C~~rt ifioates of deposit Money n~rket accounts U.S. Government Agency obli- gations U. S. Treasury securit~ es 

$ 5,980,937 
i00,000 91,943 
2,298,093 
$ .5,553,900 

Unxealized 

6,577 . 2QI 'I~ 278 

Unrealized lea~ Market 
300,000 86,098 

(523,121) 2,643,444 

100,000 91,943 
16,184 (332,868) 1,981,409 
33, 479 5~ 034,142 

] 1 
The scheduled maturities o:f securities held were as follows Decen~er 31: 

Due in one year Due ~fter one yeac through five years Due ~fter five years through ten yesrs Due after ten yeats 

Amort ~ zed ~arket A~or t i zed Market ~Q~t yalu~ $ 636,816 636,938 ].91,943 191,943 
1,150,724 864,321 1,028,264 1,035,440 3,120,165 255,712 ~Q72~9~I 263,343 2~5Z3.~16 5,55~900 5,014,142 

(Continued 



LCUISIANA MUNIC3 PAL ASSOCIATION [D~EMPLOYM~~NT COMPENSATION FUND Note.% to Firtanf:~a] Statements 
Included in irlvestm(~nt balances as of December 31, 1996 and 1995 a~ derivative investmen=s. These in~,estments included U.S. Treasury str]I and co]latera3~zed ~ortgage obligations with a cost of $3,991,332 and market value cf $2, 587, 97"7 as o~ Deeend~er 31, 1996. These derivat i~ inve.~tment ~: are in :crest rate sensit~ ve, and as a result, ccu] experience future macket value fluctuations. (4) ~gm~ In Febru~ry 1996, C;SB issu[;d Statement No. 30, Risk Financing Omnibu~, which is effective for periods beginning after June 15, 1996. ThJ statement requires the ~ nol~sion of specific incremental c]aii~ ad ju.~Itment expenditure~.Jexpenses and estimated recoveries in th( dete1~ination of th(~ liability for unpaid claims and modifies dise]osure zequirements. The impact o~ these pronouncements reviewed by manageme:]t of the Fund. curl ~:r is beJl 



Peat Marwick L.L r' 
PI emie~ ]()we[ Suite 1700 451 Florida Street ~aton Rouge, LA 7[,801-1705 

Officers and Trustees Louisiana NunicipaZ Assoc:.ation Unemploy~aent Coi[ipensation Fund: 
We have ~mdJted the financ.ial stat:eq~et~t.s Unemploynlent Compensation Fund as of and and have issued oux report thereon dated of Louisiana Municipal Association for the year ended December 31, 1996, April 25, 1997. We conduct(~d our audit in accordance with generally accepted audit J n standards and Govezlmlent ~uditing Standards, issued by the Compt~oller Gene~ ~ ol the United States. Those stand~rds ~equire that we plan and perform th audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the ~inaneial statement are free o:f rna~er~a] misstatement. The management of Louisia[a Munic]pal Association - Unemployment Compensatio* Fund is responsJb] e for estab] ishln(j and maintaining an internal cont to3 structure. In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and jud~nents b3 ~nagement are xequired to assess the expect~;d benefits and related costs o~ internal contro3 structur~ policies and procedures. The objectives of al internal control st:ructure are to provide management with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthor~zec use or di.~posit:ion, and ':hat transactions a~e executed J n accordance wit |, management's author.ization and recorded p~operly to permit the preparation O~ f~ nancia] statements in accordance with generally accepted account J n(! principles. Because of inherent I~ m~tations in any internal cont ro] structure, erro~:s or ir::egularities ~nay nevertheless occul and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the structure to future pexiods is subje(zt to the risk that p~:ocedures r~ay become inadequate because of changes in c:onditions o~: that the e~fectiveness of the design and operation of policies and p~:oeedures may deteriozate. In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Louisiana Municipal Association - Unemployment. Compensation Fund for the year ended Deeeraber 31, 1996, we obtained an understanding of the internal control structure. With respect to the ~nternal cont rol structul~e, we obtained all understanding of the design of relevai~t policies and procedures and whethe~ they have been p] aced in operation, and we; assessed control risk in order % o determine ou] auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing an opinion or* the financial st~tement anc not to provide an opinion on the intern~l control stxueture. Acco*:dJn~31y, we do not express such an opinion. 

i0 



 
LOUISIAN~ MUNICIPAL RISK MANAGEMENT AGENCY ~OB/~ERS' COMPENSATION FUND N(tes to Financial Statements )ecember 31, 1996 and 1995 

(I) ~ignificant Accountira Policies la~ Backar~nnd and F nancial Statement Presentation Louisiana Munici)al Risk Management Agency (LMRMA) was formed under Louisiana Act NI,. 462 of 1979 to provide a program of worker's compensation, ac~ident and health, and public liability coverage for its member organizations. In accordance with Revised Statutes 33:1341-1350, all local government subdivisions in the state of Louisiana are eligible to participate. The I/qRMA-Workers' Compensation Fun~ (the Fund) general objectives are to formulate, develop, and admLnister, on behalf of the member local governmental subdivisions, a program of interiocal risk management, to obtain ]owe~: costs for that coverage, and to develop a comprehensive loss control program. Local governmental subdivisions joining the fund must be members 1,f the Louisiana Municipal Association; a member may withdraw from th fund by giving proper notice. Fund underwriting and rate-setting ~olicies have been established by the board of the Fund, after cons [tation with the actuaries. If the assets of the Fund were to be exhausted, members would only be responsible for their respective )utstanding claims. Louisiana Munic~ al Association (LMA) is an association for the municipalities Louisiana and is incorporated as a nonprofit corporation unde the laws of the State of Louisiana. LMA acts as the adntlnistrato: for LMBMA. Risk Management, Inc. (RMI) is a third-party service agent primarily for LMRMA insursnce funds, RMI, a Louisiana Corporation, is a wholly-owned subsidiary of LMA. Louisiana Munic~ pal Reserve Fund Agency (LMB~A) was formed under Louisiana Revise~ Statutes 33:1349(e). LMRFA consists of interlocal risk Inanagemen, agencies pooling excess funds to provide reinsurance. %dm/nist ration of the Agency is vested in the Executive Board of LMA. LMRFA reinsures the LMRMA Workers ' Compensation Fun ~. 

The Fund is considered an enterprise fund and, accordingly, uses the accrual method IDf accounting and the flow of economic resources measurement fof~us. The Fund applies all applicable FASB (Continued) 
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LOUJ ~32~2q~ bRJN~[CIPAL REBERVI< ]:'UND AGENCY 
The table below J]]Llstrates the l'und'.~; earned ilorn,al premium al)d investment income ~ompal~ to related costs and claims expense inoulred by the Fund ~is of the end of 1996 and as of t~ end of each of the faf;t eight yea::s. 

(in ~ ho~]sands) ENP and investment i ~ ~,14_2 _~,3<, j,443 ~,897 4,079 AZ"2 ~,28~ ~,693 ~,2:{] Opel ating costs unal]ocated Estimated incurred claims and expense, ~'nd of policy year $ ~887 3a793 4~144 3j]30 4]754 3t739 3~q12 3t331 2.43 = ~ ~ ~: ~ Paid (cumulative) as of: End of policy ye~Ir One year ]ater "d'wo years latel ThJee years ]ate/ Poul yea~s later Five yea]s later Six years ]ate~ Seven years latei EigI,~ years ]atel }<e'-est/mat ed Jncu~led claims and claim~; 

195 627 207 82 222 487 62"I 988 388 279 490 i,]75 1,710 1,249 279 1,265 2,675 ~,562 32~ 5]6 3,700 1,732 ],008 686 - 2,284 ],]47 1,152 1,422 1,287 - 1,706 
expense : End of policy year $ 3,887 3,793 4,]44 3,]30 4,754 One year later 2,293 4,230 3,792 4,174 Two ye~,r~ later 2,304 3,346 5,50] Three years later 2,973 8,382 Four yea:rs later 4,503 Five yea:rs later Six years latel Seven years lat(~'r Eight years later 

3,739 2,862 3,526 3,828 4,05] 4,488 
3,912 3,608 3,297 3,686 3,]22 3,746 3,501 
3,]31 1,846 3,344 3,297 2,790 2,583 3,319 3,586 

22 22 22 22 22 ]03 159 159 185 
2,437 ],876 ],330 1,533 ],088 1,496 909 829 833 ~ncrease (decrease) Jn estimated :[ncur z e<l )~]aims and expense from end of polJoy 

13 



LOUISIANA MUNICIPAL ASSOCIATION UN~v~PLOYMEN~? COMPENSATION FUND St~tem~:nts of I~e~e:nu(-~st Expense:s and Changes in Fund Balance 

Revenues : Premium J ncome Investment ~ ncome 
Expenses 

Years ended Dec(~rnbex 3], 1996 and ]995 

Total revenue 

Total expenses F, xcess of reverues ove~ expenses Fund balance, beginning of year Fund balance, end Oi year 
See accompar*yincl notes to flnanc~a] ~:tatements 

$ 203,350 354,589 468,4~6 
~22,381 22,027 137,03(I 21,456 ____~ 
302,155 662,508 ~5. 753~ ~t~7 .5. Q9 Q.~959 $ 6L055~6602 ~753~447 



required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. 

April 25, 1997 



(2) 

(f) 
LOUISIANA MUNICIPAL RISK MANAGEMENT AGENCY ACCIDENT AND HEALTH FUND Notes to Financial Statements 

~sh and~aeh E~uivalents For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash includes cash in demand deposit accounts with banks. Because certificates of deposit, money markets and repurchase agreements are usually purchased with ~iturities of 90 days or more or are reinvested continuously, the~{ are classified as investments. (g) R~nsuranc~ The Fund uses reillsurance to reduce its exposure to large losses on insured events. Further description of the reinsurance coverage is described in note 5. Reinsurance permits recovery of a portion of losses from reinsurers, although it does not discharge the primary liability of the :Fund as direct insurer of the risks reinsured. The Fund does not rei~ort reinsured risks as liabilities unless it is probable that those risks will not be covered by reinsurers. Claims expense consists of claims incurred during the current year, adjustments to the accounting estimate of prior years ' claims expense and a reduction for claims covered by the reinsurer in accordance with ti~e reinsuzance policy. 

(i) 
The Fund is exemp5 from federal income taxes under Sections 7701 and 115(1) of the Int srnal Revenue Code. 
~inagement of the Fund has made a number of estimates and assumptions relating to the reporting of assets and liabilities to prepare these financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 
(a) LMA, RMI and LMRFA provide services related to the self-insurance funds operated for the benefit of Louisiana municipalities. The fees for these services are based on a percentage of the respective earned normal premiums as follows: 
Expenses: Administrative fees - LMA ($0.60 per person per month) Service agent fees - RMI ($13.05 for health participants and $1.20 for dental par:icipants) 

1996 1995 
$ 21,030 
(Continued) 



(b) 

LOUISIAN~ MUNICIPAI~ RISK MANAGEMENT AGENCY ACCIDENT AND HEALTH FUND Notes to Financial Statements 
Reinsurance: RMI administrative fee (15% of monthly :~einsurance fee) 12~RFA reinsurance reimbursement Due to affiliates LMA RMI 

199~ 1995 

1,582 27.250 
_ 3r500 37r453 
1,839 32.860 34,699 The Fund changed its reinsurer in 1995 as described in note 5 nd C~nt r~ hn# ~ ~nm During 1994, LMA's board resolved to rebate $500,000 of the 1993 excess earned fees back to the municipalities in the form of credits toward their 1995 earned normal premium payments. The $500,000 was paid to the Func] prior to December 31, 1994 and is included in unearned premium st December 31, 1994 and earned premium in 1995. During 1995, LMAAs board resolved to rebate $300,000 of the 1994 excess earned fees back to the municipalities in the form of credits toward their 1996 earned normal premium payments. The $300,000 was paid to the Fund prior to December 31, 1995 and is included in earned premium in the year ended December 31, 1996. During 1996, beceuse of the increase in claim expense, LMArs board contributed $825j000 to assist the Fund in paying claims; this amount is reflected as a contribution on the statement of revenue, expenses and chan~es in fund balance. (Continued) 



(4) 

LOUISIANA MUNICIPAL RISK MANAGEMENT AGENCY ACCIDENT AND HEALTH FUND No'Des to Financial Statements 
c1~4mm RX~R~ Rnd Un The following represents changes Fund for the years ended December in the aggregate liabilities for the 31, 1996 and 1995: 
Unpaid cla~s and claim adjustment expenses at beginning of year Incurred claims and claim adjustment expense-provision for insured events 

1996 (Amounts in $ 2,265 9.443 
1995 thousands) 2,075 9.164 Total incurred claims and claims adjustment expense 11,708 11,239 Less payments - cl;lims and claim adjustment expenses Total unpsid claims and claim adjustment expenses at end of year Less claims covere~ by reinsurer Unpaid clsims reserve 

(9.471) (8.937) 
2,237 2,302 ~20/) _ ~~7) $ 2,030 2,265 Settled claims have *Lot exceeded insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. nts The Fund must comply with Rule Number 4 of the Con~nissioner of Insurance, State of Louisiana. According to Rule Number 4, all deposits in financial institutions made by these agencies shall be limited to institutions in Loui~siana unless a higher rate can be obtained in an out-of-state institution. Deposits in financial institutions may exceed the federally insured amount in any one financial institution, as long as the amount is not in excess of the greater of $500,000 or 5% of the combination of surplus, undivided profits and reserves as currently reported by the financial institution. In regard to deposits and investments, the Agei!~cy is in compliance with these revised provisions as of and during the iperiod ended December 31, 1996 and 1995. The demand deposits ~ire categorized below to give an indication of the level of risk assumled at year end. "Insured" deposits are those balances protected iby fedezal depository insurance. "Uninsured" deposits are those bslances in excess of federal depository insurance. 

Insured Uninsured 
1996 1995 $ 2,258 
$ 2,258 (Continued) 



LOUISIANA MUNICIPAL RISK MANAGEMENT AGENCY ACCIDENT AND HEALTH FUND Notes to Financial Statements 
Under Rule Number 4 of the Conunissioner of Insurance, State of Louisiana, the Fund *~y invest any surplus monies in obligations of the U.S. Government and its agencies, as well as financial institutions. Included in investmsnts are certificates of deposit, money market accounts, U.S. Government obligations and repurchase agreements. During 1995, the Fund changed its policy of maintaining a cash account into wire transferring cash as needed from investments to support disbursements. Consequently, a zero cash balance is now maintained. The Fund's investmen~cs are categorized below to give an indication of the level of risk assumed by the Fund at year-end. Category ] securities are held by the Fund or its agent in the Fund's name. Category 2 includes uninsured and unregistered investments for which the securities are held by the broker's or dealer's trust department or agent in the Fund's name. Category 3 includes uninsured and unregistered investments for which the securities are held by the brokex or dealer, or by its trust department or agent, but not in the Fund's name. The Fund's investments are categorized below as of December 31 
Repurchase agreement $ 

Amortized cost Market value lq@5 Amortized cost Market value 
2,154,152 2,154,152 Certificates of deposit - insured 100,0OO 100,00O 100, O00 I00,000 Money market accounts U.S. OoverI~nent Agencies U.S. Goverzunent 

416,718 416,718 13,631 13,631 996,331 995,230 Treasury securities _ 436.269 _ 435.668 259.840 264.928 $ ~,949r318 i x947,616 2t527r623 2t532r711 

C~teaory 
1 

The repurchase agreement and certificates of deposit are collateralized by obligations of the U.S. Government, registered in the name of and held by the Fund's agent. Unrealized gross I gai1~s i and losses were as follows as of December 31: 
Gross unrealized ~l~ains 
Gross unrealized !Losses 

10 

1996 $ ir036 $ 2r738 
1995 5,088 
(Continued 



(5) 

(6) 

LOUISIANA MUNICIPAL RISK MANAGEMENT AGENCY ACCIDENT AND HEALTH FUND No'les to Financial Statements 
The scheduled n~zturlties of investments held were as follows at December 31: 
Due in one year Due after one year through five years Due after ten years 

Amortized cost ~4arket value Amortized cost Market value $ 1,031,128 1,030,663 2,267,783 2,267,783 
918,190 916,953 259,840 264,928 
$ ir949r318 1,947,616 2x~_527~623 2,532r711 

The Fund and its reinsurers represent a cooperative program for group funding and risk ~nagement of accident and health claims of participating Louisiana municipalities. Although premiums billed to the participants are determined on an actuarial basis, ultimate liability for cla~s remains with the participants, and the Fund has the authority to assess the participants to fund any deficits incurred. During the period ended December 31, 1995, the Fund obtained reinsurance from a conunercial insurer to provide the following coverage: Item I 
Item II 

Annual aggregate in excess of 125% of annual aggregate retention. $900,000 each and every loss in excess of $I00,000 each and every loss. The ccnunercial reinsurer covered all claims incurred in 1995 and thereafter. No claims for reinsurance are outstanding from LMRFA as of December 31, 1996 and 1995. 
In February 1996, GASB issued Statement No. 30, Risk Financing Omnibus, which is effective for periods beginning after June 15, 1996. This statement requires the inclusion of specific incremental claim adjustment expendituzas/expenses and estimated recoveries in the determination of the !liability for unpaid claims and modifies current disclosure requirements. reviewed by r~anagement of The impact of these p the Fund. 

II 

nts is being 



Peat Marwick LLP Premier Tower Suile 1700 451 Florida Street Baton Rouge, LA 708,)1-1705 

With ~nv~rnm~nt Audit~n~ ~n~Rr~ 
Officers and Trustees Louisiana Municipal Risk ~inagement Agency Accident and Health Fund: 
We have audited the financial statements of Louisiana Municipal Risk Management Agency - Accident and Health Fund as of and for the year ended December 31, 1996, and have issued our report thereon dated April 25, 1997. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabl~ assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. The management of Louisiana Municipal Risk Management Agency - Accident and Health Fund is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure. In fulfilling this responsibility, eatin~atea and judgments by management are requirecL to assess the expected benefits and related costs of internal control structure policies and procedures. The objectives of an internal control structure are to provide Imanagement with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that alssets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and ithat transactions are executed in accordance with nmnagement's authorization and recorded properly to permit the preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Because of inherent limitations in any internal eontroJ structure, errors or irregularities may nevertheless occur and not be detected. Also, project:~on of any evaluation of the structure to future periods is subject to the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and procedure8 may deteriorate. In planning and perform/n~ our audit of the financial statements of Louisiana Municipal Risk Management Agency - Accident and Health Fund for the year ended December 31, 1996,. we obtained an understanding of the internal control structure. With respect to the it~:ernal control structure, we obtained an understanding of tile design of relevant policies and procedures and whether they have been placed in operations, and we assessed control risk in order to determine our auditing prc~cedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements ~nd not to provide an opinion on the internal control structure. Accordingly, %'e do not express such an opinion. 
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Our consideration of the internal control structure would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control structure that ntlght be material weaknesses under standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Am aterial weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the specific internal control structure elements does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that errors or irregularities in amounts that would be nuaterial in relation to the general purpose financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period b3 employees in the normal course of perfornting their assigned functions. We noted no n~atters involving the internal control structure and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses as defined above. This report is intended for the information of Louisiana Municipal Risk Management Agency - Accident and Health Fund and the Office of the Legislative Auditor, State of Louisiana. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not lintited. 

April 25, 1997 
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Peat Marwick LLP Premier lower Suite 1700 451 Florida St[eet Baton Rouge, LA 70801-1705 

Dompliance Report Based Qn Audit of Financial Statements 
Officers and Trustees Louisiana Municipal Risk ~nagement Agency Accident and Health Fund: 
We have audited the financial statements of Louisiana Municipal Risk ~nagement Agency - Accident and Health Fund as of and for the year ended December 31, 1996, and ha~,e issued our report thereon dated April 25, 1997. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabke assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. Compliance with laws, regulations and contracts applicable to Louisiana Msnicipal Risk Management Agency - Accident and Health Fund is the responsibility of Louisi~.na Municipal Risk Management Agency - Accident and Health Fund's management. As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about w:hether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of Louisiana Municipal Risk Management Agency - Accident and Health Fund's compliance' with certain provisions of laws, regulations and contracts. However, thelobjective of our audit of the financial statements was not to provide an o]~inion on overall compliance with such provisions. Accordingly, we do not e~ress such an opinion. The results of OUr test~ disclosed required to be reported h;~rein under no instances of noncompliance that are Government Auditing Standards. This report is intended for the information of Louisiana Municipal Risk Management Agency - Accid!~nt and Health Fund and the Office Of the Legislative Auditor, State of Louisiana. However, this report is a rmatter of publ~c record an{] its distributiDn is not lintlted. 

April 25, 1997 
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LOUISIANA MUNICIPAL RISK MANAGEMENT AGENCY PUBLIC LIABILITY FUND Financial Statements and Schedule December 31, 1996 and 1995 
With InqLependent Auditors' Report Thereon 



 



Peat: wick LLP Premier Tower Suite 1700 451 Florida S.eet Baton Rouge, LA 708{ 1-1705 

Officers and Trustees Louisiana Municipal Risk Mar agement Agency Public Liability Fund: 
We have audited the accompa Management Agency ~ Public Fund) as of December 31, revenues, expenses arid chan then ended. These financia management. Our responsibi statements based on our audl 

hying balance sheets of Louisiana Municipal Risk ~iability Fund (a quasi-public organization) (the 1996 and 1995, and the related statements of [es in fund balance, and cash flows for the years L statements are the responsibility of the Fund's ity is to express an opinion on these financial is. We conducted our audits n accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and with Governm, nt Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United Stat~s. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material ;nisstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supperting the aunounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also Lncludes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement ~resentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our binion. In our opinion, the financi statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Louisiana Municipal Risk Management Agency ~ Public :,lability Fund as of December 31, 1996 and 1995, and the results of its opera=ions and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. ~ n accordance with Goverrment. Auditing Standards, we have also issued a dated April 25, 19~7, on our consideration of the Fund's internal report, control structure and a repl)rt, dated April 25, 1997, on its compliance with i laws and regulations, i Our audits were rn~de for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The supplementary information included in the Schedule is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a 
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LOUISIAN~ MUNICIPAL RISK MANAGEMENT AGENCY ACCIDENT AND HEALTH FUND Statements of Cash Flows Years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 
Ca~:h flows from operating activities: Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses Less adjustment for investment income 
Adjustments to reconcile excess (deficiency) of operating revenuesover expenses to net cash provided by (used in) operations: Decrease (increase)~in due from reinsurer Decrease (increase) in receivables Increase (decrease) in unpaid claims reserves Decrease in aecount~i payable, due to affiliates and unearned premiums Total adjustments 

1996 1995 
150,708 (91,340) (129.26~) 55.7~3 _/2~0.60~) 
169,332) 25,455 246,596 (93,556) (235,000) 190,000 (339,728) ~180.381) (718.605) 162.659 Net cash used in operating activities _ (659.8_~) (57~9~) Cash flows from investing aztivities: Purchase of investments Sales/maturities of investments ~nvestment interest rece!t~ed Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities Net increase (dezrease) in cash Cash, beginning of year Caslh, end of! year 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

(1,783,145) 2,361,450 83.82~ 
662 .~Q 2,258 
2?258 

(434,284) 258,941 128.48Q 
_ ~46.863) (104,813) I04.81~ 



(2) 

(g) 

(h) 
(i) 

(a) 

and 115(1) of th, Internal Revenue Code 
Management of he Funds has made a number of estimates and assumptions rela~ing to the reporting of assets and liabilities to prepare these fLnancial statements in conformity with generally accepted accountLng principles. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 
LMA, RMI and funds operated fees for these earned norTnal p 

lions 
~A provides services related to the self-insurance or the benefit of Louisiana municipalities. The sqrvices are based on a percentage of the respective 

Expenses: Administrat ENP plus 
ums (ENP) as follows: 
ve fee - LMA (2.45% of nterest earned) Service Age Reinsurance Due from rein 

19_9~ 1995 
1.433.761 - RMI (7.55% of ENp) $ 561r021 624r776 - LMRFA (10% of ENP) $ 743,074 827,518 urer LMRFA (note 3) $ 798.588 
(Continued) 



LOUIS ANA MUNICIPAL RISK MANAGEMENT AGENCY PUBLIC LIABILITY FUND Expenses and Changes in Fund Balance December 31, 1996 and 1995 

(note 2 (c)) 

ial statements. 

1996 1995 
$ 7,051,188 1,017,773 6,515,802 1,088,966 334.94~ 8.068.961 7.939.713 
1,144,601 4,024,453 1,727,541 599,351 27.470 

1,219,282 3,151,217 1,596,371 553,843 6.508 7.523.41~ 6.527.221 545,545 1,412,492 4.573.637 3.161.14~ $ 5,119,182 4.573.637 



 
i Sohedul@ LOUISIANik MUNICIPAL RISK MANAGEMENT AGENCY ~;ORKERS ' COMPENSATION FUND I December 31, 1996 The table below illustrates tlhe Fund's earned normal premium and investment income to related costs anIL claims expense (net of loss assluned by reinsurers) co~pared incurred by the Fund as of the" end of 1996 and as of the end of each of the last nine years 

ENP and invest- ment income Operating costs, unallocated 

1995 1994 1993 ~ ~ l~q 1989 1988 ! (in thousands) I 
i I $ 2~88__9 ~i380 _2~99913~1#6 ~299 _23~z~32828 2t102 ~22 ! 4~4~61 Estimated incurred claims zLnd expense, end of policy year $ 5j811 Paid (cumula- tive) as of: End of policy year $ 725 One year later TWO years later Three years later Four years later Five years later Six years later Seven years later Eight years later Re-estimated incurred claims and claims expense: End of policy 

i~ 940 

year ~ b,811 6I 12 One year 413 later - 6t Two years later Three years later 

6~352 7,04--1 5,913 44~678 4,526 3,957 3,212 
819 1,033 1,343 1,323 1,576 1,166 713 1,736 2,109 3,240 2,712 3,342 2,475 1,307 2,137 2,611 4,089 3,741 4,157 3,276 1,704 2,989 4,472 4,379 4,691 3,749 2,029 4,708 4,740 5,182 4,227 2,190 4,989 5,518 4,499 2,500 5,692 4,720 2,737 - 4,864 2,882 2,917 

6,352 7,041 5,913 4,678 4,526 3,957 3,212 6,670 6,770 5,656 5,309 4,825 3,973 2,832 6,670 7,163 5,656 5,270 4,825 3,973 2,168 - 7,163 6,020 5,270 4,744 3,973 2,358 (Continued) 



(i) 

(b) 



(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

in value that is carrying amount interest and abi losses are antici 
onsidered other than temporary, in which s reduced to market value. Management ity to hold investments; therefore, no ated. 

case has 

ing or 
ts, are ncy ine the the realized 

Premiums are reco'~nized as income over the life of the policies as they become ear:i~ed. Any adjustments to annual premiums are considered to be change in estimate and are recognized in the year they become known Accounts receiva .le are current and considered to be fully collectible by ma:*agement; therefore, no reserve for bad debts has been established. 
The Fund establishes claims liabilities based on estimates of the ultimate cost of (laims (including future claim adjustment expenses) that have been re;orted but not settled and of claims that have been incurred but not ~ eported. The length of time for which such costs must be estimat(d varies depending on the coverage involved. Estimated amounts of reinsurance recoverable on unpaid claims are deducted from the liability for unpaid claims. Because actual claim costs depend on such complex factors as inflation, changes in doctrines of legaJ liability, and damage awards, the process used in computing the claims liability does not necessarily result in an exact amour,t, par:icularly for coverages such as general liability. Claims liabilitie~ are recomputed periodically using a variety of actuarial and st~ tistical techniques to produce current estimates that reflect re :ent settlements, claims frequency, and other economic and social factors. A provision for inflation in the 



(2) 

(f) 
PUBLIC LIABILITY FUND No~es to Financial Statements 

For the purposes in demand deposi deposit, money purchased with ma investments (see (g) ~i~insuranc@ 

(h) 
(i) 

(a) 

f the statements of cash flows, cash includes cash accounts with banks. Because certificates of ~arkets and repurchase agreements are usually urities of 90 days or more, they are classified as ote 4). 
The Fund uses rel~l~surance agreements to reduce its exposure to large losses on insured events. Reinsurance permits recovery of a portion of losses from zeinsurers, although it does not discharge the primary liabilit5 of the Fund as direct insurer reinsured. The FiLnd does not report reinsured risks unless it is pr<bable that those risks will not reinsurers. As E May I, 1986, LMRFA became the rei Fund. /m 9mm~_T~ m The Agency is ex npt from federal income taxes under and 115(1) of the Internal Revenue Code. ~l~e of EstJ/nates Management of tle Fund has made a number of assumptions relat prepare these fi accepted accounti those estin~tes. 
LMA, RMI and L funds operated fees for these earned nor~l p 

ng to the reporting of ~ancial statements in ~g principles. Actual 

of the risks as liabilities be covered by nsurer for the 
Sections 7701 
estimates and assets and liabilities to conformity with generally results could differ from 

~A provide services related to the self-insurance fcr the benefit of Louisiana municipalities. The e~vices are based on a percentage of the respective erdtuns as follows: 1996 1995 Expenses : A~ninistrativ~ fee - LMA (2% of ENP plus i~terest earned) $ i~144r60! ~219r282 Service agent Reinsurance - Reinsurance reco 
RMI (8.5% of ENP) ~dYA (24.5% of ENP) ties - LMR/'A 
8 

$ 599t351 $ 1,727,541 553.843 1.596.371 
(Continued) 



 
LOUISIANA 5Y~NICIPAL RISK MANAGEMENT AGENCY PUBLIC LIABILITY FUND Not es to Financial Statements 

193~ Due to (from) af iliates : LMA $ 896,333 971,014 RMI 97,063 49,543 LMRFA 347. 914 180. 905 I, 341,310 i, 201,462 Reinsurance pre urn due to I/4RFA _- 30,029 Due to (from) af ~iliate, net $ lr341L310 i~231r491 LMA also receives ~all interest earnings of the Fund as part of this administrative fe ~. Amounts have been returned by LMA to the Fund based on the Boarl D~' s discretion. (b) Note R~yab i e LMA has a variab: ~ n bears an interes yielded the Fund December 31, 1996 monthly payments q a 360 month amort owned by LMA. Th. respect to the no~ le for the y~;ars ended December 31, 1996 and 1995, respectively. The payments on principal balance due at December 31, 1996 of $2,542,434 are sc] ~eduled as follows: 1997 $ 88,328 1998 94,037 1999 100,116 2000 106,587 2001 113,477 2002 and aftel 2,039,889 
(c) Premium Rebates During 1994, LMA' a Board resolved to rebate $597,118 of the 1993 earned adm/.nistra .ire fees back to the municipalities in the form of credits towards .heir 1995 earned normal premium payments. The $597,118 was pal to the Fund prior to December 31, 1994 and $588,063 of cumu~ ative credits has been applied to earned premium for the year ende December 31, 1995. (Continued) 



(3) 

LOUISIAN2 MUNICIPAL RISK MANAGEMENT AGENCY PUBLIC LIABILITY FUND NO es to Financial Statements 
During 1995, LMA s Board resolved to rebate $669,890 of the 1994 earned administraSive fees back to the Fund to be used as follows: $334,945 to e used by municipalities in the form of credits toward their 996 earned normal premium payment; this amount is included in earned premiums at December 31, 1996. $334,945 to be accumulated and retained by the Fund for reserves in future y~ars; this amount is included in refund of a~ninlstrative fees. During 1996, the F~md's participants used $402,656 of cumulative unearned credits. Ir addition, the Fund received a rebate of $292,208 from I~A'e board relented to 1995 earned administrative fees which will be available to partiI~ipants for 1997 prentiumpayments. 
The following represents changes in the aggregate liabilities for the Fund for the years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995: 
Unpaid claims and ~laim adjustment expenses at beg~sning of year Incurred claims and claim adjustment expenses Provision for in)ured events of the current year Decr(~ase in provLsion for insured events 

1996 (Amounts in 1995 thousands) $ 21.077 
7,810 7,071 {4.876) {1.962) 
2.93A 5. 109 
630 463 
_3.360 4.694 3.99~ _5,157 
20,021 21,077 
(3,207) (4,083) 
~) (7,747) $ 9,414 ~9,247 (Continued) 



(4) 

LOUISIANA MUNICIPAl, RISK MANAGEMENT AGENCY PUBLIC LIABILITY FUND Notes to Financial Statements 
In addition to the qnpaid claims covered by the reinsurer, there are $30,029 of excess ~,aid claims which are due to the reinsurer at December 31, 1995 and $4,536 of paid claims due from the reinsurer for claims prior to 1986. At December 31, 1996, $228,586 of paid claims were recoverable fro~i the reinsurer and $5,696 of paid claims due from the reinsurer for claims prior to 1986. 
The Fund must comply with Rule Number 4 of the Conmulssioner of Insurance, State of Louisiana. According to Rule Number 4, all deposits in financial institusions made by these agencies shall be limited to institutions in Loui!~iana unless a higher rate can be obtained in an out-of-state institution. Deposits in financial institutions may exceed the federally insured amount in any one financial institution, as long as the amount is not! in excess of the greater of $500,000 or 5% of the combination of surplus, undivided profits and reserves as currently reported by the fil~ancial institution in question. In regard to deposits and investments, the Agency is in compliance with these revised provisions during the years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995. The demand level of balances deposits ~re risk ass~%ed protected by categorized below to give an indication of the at year end. "Insured" deposits are those federal depository insurance or pledged collateral. "Unin~ured" deposits are those balances in excess of federal depository ir~surance or pledged collateral. 

ii 
(Continued) 



 
LOUISIAN, MUNICIPAL RISK MANAGEMENT AGENCY PUBLIC LIABILITY FUND Nc:es to Financial Statements 

The amortized cost, unrealized gains, unrealized losses, market value and category classification for ~nvestments as of December 31, 1996 and 1995 are as follows 
Deoernk~r 31, 1996 Certificates of deposit Money market acoounts U. S. Governn~nt Tr~asu~ securities U.S. Agency Obligations 
December 31, 1995 Certificates of deposit: Money market accounts U.S. Goverr~nt Tz~astu~ securities U.S. Agency Obligations 

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized 
$ 200,000 1,158,810 4,609,202 8.512.104 $ 14,480,116 
200,000 650,734 8,085,139 2.412.389 

30,006 28.611 58t617 

161,037 17.798 178t835 

(136,777) (212.304) (349t081) 
(101,944) t27.606) 

Market Cateuorv 
200,000 1,158,810 4,502,431 8.328.411 14,189.652 
200,000 650,734 8,144,232 2.402.581 
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(8) 

(9) 

LOUISIANA M~NICIPAL ASSOCIATION AND SUBSIDIARY Notes to C:onsolidated Financial Statements 
such as, but not lind.ted to, utilities, repairs and maintenance, and certain insurance coverages. Below is a recap of transactions relating to this rent agreement between LMA and RMI for the years ended December 31, 1996 and i[995. 
RMI's rent paid to LMA (elind.nated in consolidation) Rent received by R~I Building expenses incurred by RMI Net rental expense Aggregate minimum future lease obligations for expenses for the yearE~ ending December 31 are as 
1997 1998 1999 2000 Plan 

RMI's Lease Comm/tment $ 126,621 

1996 i~ 
$ 189,930 189,930 (80,410) (77,645) 69.963 _~.554 $ 179t483 RMI, excluding follows: building Tenant's Lease Con~nitment 97,515 20,591 18,396 13,797 

LMA offers its emp~oyees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 457. This plan, available to all employees, pe:T~its them to defer a portion of their salary until future years. The deferred compensation is not available to employees until termination, retirement, death, or unforeseeable emergency. All amounts of compensation deferred under the plan, all property and rights purchased with those amounts, and all income attributable to those amounts, propecty or rights are (until paid or made available to the e~loyee or othe: beneficiary) solely the property and rights of LMA (without being restricted to the provisions of benefits under the plan), subject only to the claims of LMA's general creditors. LMA's fiduciary responsibility includes overseeing the use of the plan assets, which are recorded on the balance sheet together with a corresponding liability to plan participants. Participants' rights under the plan are equal to those of general creditors of the Association in an amount equal to the fair market value of the deferred account for each participant. Rh~I~#V fnr Claim ~r~cessina AS service agent i for the LMRMA, RMI has responsibility for administration of t}~e claims related to the 1996 Fund year and prior years. This liability has been estimated based on the costs necessary to fulfill this obligation to continue as service agent for the yea~s for which revenue has been recelved and recognized. 
11 
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 i Peat: Mawiwick L.LP i Premier Tower Suite 1700 451 Florida Street i Baton Rouge, LA 708('11-1705 
T1~c]~ncl~nt And~ t~r~ ~ RA~nr~ 

Officers and Trustees Louisiana Municipal Associ~Ition and subsidiary: 
We have audited the accomp~~nying consolidated statements of financial position of Louisiana Municipal Assi>ciation and subsidiary as of December 31, 1996 and 1995, and the related cons?lidated statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended. These consolidated financial statements are the i responsibility of the Lo~lllslana Munlclpal Assoclatlon's management. Our responsibility is to exprel~s an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our auditsl in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standari~s require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assuranc!e about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts andI disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing!the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by manag~tent, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. WIe believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion, i In our opinion, the conlsolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all mat!erial respects, the financial position of Louisiana Municipal operation generally Our audi eonsolida informati 
Association as o'f December 31, 1996 and 1995, and the results of s and its cash ~lows for the years then ended, in conformity w I. . . accepted accounting pr/nclples. I ts were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on ting financial ;itatements taken as a whole. The consolidat on included in ~chedules 1 through 4 is presented for purposes 

its ith 
the ing of additional analysis of the consolidated financial statements rather than to present the financial po:l~ition, results operations and cash flows of the i individuals companies. ~he consolidating information has been subjected to the auditing procedures a~Iplied in the audits of the financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the 

1 



LOUISIANA ~4UNICIPAL ASSOCIATION AND SUBSIDIARY Consolidahed Staten~nts of Financial Position 
Assets 

December 31, 1996 and 1995 
Cash Certificates of deposit Accounts receivable Due from affiliates (note 2) Prepaid expenses Land, building and equipmer~ (cost), net (note 3) Other assets (note 4) Total assets L~Rbilit~es Rnd Net A~et.~ Liabilities: Unearned dues and fees Accounts payable and accrued expenses Due to deferred compensation plan participants (note 8) Note payable (note 2) Claims processing polic~{ (note 9) Total liabilities Net assets - unrestricted 

1996 1995 $ 975,378 450,000 209,667 2,151,065 98,034 4,695,871 255. I~_~ $ ~835,781 8r904,337 
148,391 280,491 205,699 2,542,434 250.000 

129,276 271,810 166,805 2,606,845 250.000 3,427,015 3,424,736 ~79.601 Total liabilities and net assets $ 8,835,781 8,904,337 
See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements 



LOUISIANA MUNICIPAL ASSOCIATION AND SUBSIDIARY Consolidated Statements of Activities Years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 
Changes in unrestricted net assets: Revenues and other suppc.rt: Administrative fees and corm~issions (note 2) Membership dues Legal services (note 2) Rent Interest income Other income 

1996 1995 
$ 4,671,562 316,277 242,763 135,574 54,947 287.096 Total unrestricted xevenues and other support 5,708,219 5,861,970 Expenses -- general and ~dministratlve 3.676.681 3.618.677 Increase in unrestricted net assets before participant fundi~Ig 2,031,538 2,243,293 Participant funding (note 2) Change in unrestrici:ed net assets after participant funding Net. assets at beginning of year Net assets at end of year 

2.102.373 1.600.000 
(70,835) 643,293 5.479.601 4.836.308 $ 5,408,766 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements 



LOUISIANA MUNICIPAL ASSOCIATION AND SUBSIDIARY Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows Years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 
Change in unrestricted net assets Adjustments to reconcile the increase (decrease) in unrestricted net assets to net cash provided by operations: Depreciation and amortization Change in receivables, prepaids and due from affiliates Changes in accounts pEyable, accrued expenses and unearned dues Total adjustment s Net cash provided by operating activities Cash flows from investing activities: Purchase of property, plant and equipment Purchase of certificates of deposits Maturity of certificates of deposits 

1996 $ ~70.835) 1995 643.293 
221,740 230,554 125,294 (383,207) 66.690 413.724 630.947) (183.600) 
342.889 459.693 
(49,945) (450,000) 450.000 (79,197) (450,000) ~50.00~ Net cash used irL investing activities (49.945) ~79.191 Cash flows from financing activities - payments on long-term debt Net increase in!cash Cash, beginning of year Cash, end of year Cash paid during the year for interest 

664.411) ~297.51~) 228,533 82,985 746.845 $ 975,378 663.86Q 7461845 $ 197,716 204,910 
See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements 



(1) 

LOUISIANA M~ICIPAL ASSOCIATION AND SUBSIDIARY Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements December 31, 1996 and 1995 
SiQnifi~ant AccO~ntin~ Policies (a) 

(c) 

~iDcinl~_gnd Consolidation The accompanying consolidated financial statements include Louisiana Municipal Association (LMA), its wholly-owned subsidiary, Risk Management, Inc. (RMI) and its wholly-owned subsidiary Risk Management Insurance Agency (RMIA). All intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated. Organization Backcround LMA is an association for the municipalities of Louisiana and is incorporated as a non-profit corporation under the laws of the State of Louisiana. RMI, a Louisiana corporation, s~rves as the third-party administrator for the Louisiana Municipal Risk Management Agency (L~4A) which was formed under Louisiana Act NO. 462 of 1979 to provide a progra~ of interlocal risk management for LMA's member municipalities. LMA and RMI are related by conunon management to LMRMA (Worker's Compensation Fund, Public Liability Fund and Accident and Health Fund), the Louisiana Municipal Reserve Fund (LMRF), and the Louisiana Municipal Association - Unemployment Compensation Fund (LMA-UCF). RMIA was incorporated in 1992 to act as an agent for purchasing insurance on behalf of member municipalities and others. W~nRnC~R] StRt~me~,t PresentRt~nn LMAts net assets, support and revenuesr and expenses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Unrestricted net assets are those that are not subject to donor- imposed stipulations. Currently, LMA has only unrestricted net assets. 
LMA reports gifts of cash and other assets as restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. Nhen a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, te~>orarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. Gifts of long-lived operating assets such as land, buildings or equipment are re:~orted as unrestricted support, unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated asset8 must be used. Gifts of long-liv~d assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets ar~ to be used and gifts of cash or other assets that (Continued) 



(2) 

(d) 

(e) 

(f) 
(g) 

LOUISIANA MJNICIPAL ASSOCIATION AND SUBSIDIARY Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted support. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived asset~ must be maintained, expirations of donor restrictions are reported when assets are placed in service. gifts of long-liv~td assets. Depreciation and ~mortiza~iQ_~ 

the donated or acquired long-lived Currently, LMA has not received any 
Depreciation and ~mortizat~on are computed using straight-llne and accelerated methods over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Lives of the assets are as follows: Buildings ~uilding fixtures Office equipment Automotive equipment Land improvements Computer equipment and software 

40 5-10 5-10 3-5 5 3-5 
years years years years years years 

Amounts collected in the current year for membership dues for the following year are recorded as unearned income in the current year. Dues of the current year not collected at December 31 are not recorded as receivables, nor are they recorded as income for the current year. 
Amounts earned in the current year are based on an estimate of earned nor~l premium of LMRMA, which approximates actual. Any adjustments from ~[~stimated to actual are adjusted in the year in which they become known. 
For the purposes of the consolidated statement of cash flows~ cash includes cash in demand deposit accounts with banks. Certificates of deposit have be!~n excluded from cash because the certificates are normally purchased!for periods exceeding 90 days. 
(a) LMA provides services related to the LMRMA's self-insurance funds operated for the b~nefit of Louisiana municipalities. The fees for these services are based on a percentage of the respective earned normal premiums (Ei~P) or on a per covered participant (PCP) basis. LMA also receives all investment earnings of the Workers~ Compensation and Public Liability programs as part of the administrative fee. Amounts have been returned by LMA to the LMRMA based on the Board's discretion. (Continued) 



LOUISIANA MUNICIPAL ASSOCIATION AND SUBSIDIARy Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
The following schedllle recaps administrative fees earned by LMA from for the years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995. Adminis- trative Fee LMA 1996 Expenses incurred b~[ LMBMA: Workers ~ Compensation $ 182,053 Public Liability 141,024 Accident and Health _2~ 
Expenses incurred by LMRMA: Workers ' Compensat ion Public Liability Accident and Health 

Net interest earned ~iQ3~tion 
1,103,966 1,003,577 

Total adminis- t rative Due from 
1,286,019 1,144,601 21.030 1,003,616 896,333 1.582 $ 314~zo_7 2,3o7,543 2_~31, 650 1, 90!,~53! 

202,742 ~30,316 - 21-~i~ 1,231,019 1,088,966 1,433,761 1,219,282 21.912 1,151,359 971,014 1.838 $ ~~9~o ~319,985 2,67.49~_~5~ 2,124,21! In 1995, I/~A's Board voted to refund $1,188,092 of excess 1994 administrative fees to participating municipalities in the form of premium audits t!D be used in 1996. In addition, $315,055 and $334,945 was refI*nded to LMRMA - Workers" Compensation Fund and LMRMA - Public Liability Fund respectively, to be used for future reserve provisions. In 1996, I~4A's board resolved to rebate $346,479 and $292,208 of 1995's earned administrative fees to LMRMA - Workers' Compensation Fund and LMBMA I- Public Liability Fund, respectively, to be available to participants for 1997 prem/um payments. In addition, LMA's board also icontributed $638,686 to LMRF and $825,000 to I/qRMA -- Accident and ~ealth Fund. Total 1996 rebates, reflected a8 participant funding in the consolidated statements of activities, were $2,102,373. J The department p~zovides legal assistance for the various LMA Funds and is reimburs!ed by the Funds. The legal department earned $242,763 and $21~,228 from ~ during the years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995, r4~spectively. 
(Continued) 



LOUISIANA MU~|ICIPAL ASSOCIATION AND SUBSIDIARY Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
BIMI has a contract with LMRMA to provide service agent services for a percentage of earned normal premium. Balances and amounts from transactions with ~ during the years ended December 31 are as follows: 
Service fees earned Percent of RMI's total service fees and conunissicn 
Balance due frosL LMRMA 

1996 1995 $ i_26291449 le668r051 
73.87% 74.39% $ 192e234 159r09_i RMI pays LMA administrative and accounting fees for services performed on its behalf. The total administrative and accounting fees were $50,000 for the years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995. In addition, beginning January I, 1995, RMI receives a five percent commission on reir~surance purchased by I/4RFA. Cormnission income in 1996 and 1995 to~aled $22,189 and $19,375, respectively. These amounts are elim/r~ated in consolidation. LMRMA provides accident and health insurance to LMA and RMI. The total consclidate~| insurance expense (included in employee benefits) was $149,275 and ~;123,131 for the years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995, respectively. (b) ~iQ~e Payabl~ Prior to December 31, 1990, LMA negotiated a demand collateral mortgage note with LMRMA to fund the construction of LMA's office complex. LMA incurred interest of $169,670 and $185,676 with respect to the noiDe for the years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995, respectively. Thi~ note bears an interest rate equal to the average investment return yield on LMRMA - Public Liability Fund investments (6.28% and 6.43% at December 31, 1996 and 1995, respectively). LMA is currently making monthly payments of $20,425 due the first day of each month based on a 360 month amortization. Collateral for the note is the building. The principal ba].ance due at December 31, 1996 was $2,542,434 with principal payments scheduled as follows: 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 and after 
(Continued) 



(b) 
LOUISIANA MUNICIPAJJ RISK MANAGEMENT AGENCY ACCIDENT AND HEALTH FUND NOteS to Financial Statements 

Basic of Accounti:~a The Fund is eonsi,Jered an enterprise fund and, accordingly, uses the accrual method o~ accounting and the flow of economic resources measurement focus. The Fund applies all applicable FASB pronouncements issued on or before November 30, 1989 in accounting for its operations unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB plconouneements. (e) ~dl~e stment ~ 

(d) 

(e) 

Investments inelule certificates of deposit, money market accounts, repurchase agreements and U.S. government agency obligations and are held for long-te~ investment purposes. Investments are carried at cost or amortized cost unless there is a decline in value that is considered other than temporary, in which case the carrying amount is reduced to market value. 
Premiums are recognized as income over the life of the policies as they bec~e e~r~,ed. A~y adjustments to a~nual premiums are considered to be a change in estimate and are recognized in the year they become known. lInn;~d C]~m~ I.~aJ)ilitv The Fund establishes claims liabilities based on estimates of the ultimate cost of claims (including future claim adjustment expenses) that have been reported but not settled and of claims that have been incurred but not neported. The length of time for which such costs must be estimated varies depending on the coverage involved. Estimated amounts of reinsurance recoverable on unpaid claims are deducted from th5 liability for unpaid claims. Because actual claims costs depend on such complex factors as inflation, changes in doctrines of legal, liability, and damage awards, the process used in computing claims liability does not necessarily result in an exact amount. Claims liabilities are recomputed periodically using a variety of actuarial and statistical techniques to produce current estimates that r(~flect recent settlements, claims frequency, and other economic and social factors. A provision for inflation in the calculation of estimated future claims costs is implicit in the calculation because reliance is placed both on actual historical data that reflec{, past inflation and on other factors that are considered to he appropriate modifiers of past experience. Adjustments to ~:laims liabilities are charged or credited to expenses in the period in which they are made. The carrying amount of liabilities for claims losses and claims expenses is presented at the estimated claJ~ amounts in the financial statements. (Continued) 



LOUISIANA M3NICIPAL ASSOCIATION AND SUBSIDIARy Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
All employees of LMA snd RMI are eligible to participate in the Plan if they are under the age of 60 and are full-time employees. Employees who retire st or after age 60 with 10 years of credited service are entitled to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, equal to 3 percent of the member's final c~npensation multiplied by his years of creditible service, not to excited i00 percent of the member's final salary. Employees become fully vested on reaching 10 years of service. Vested employees may retire ~t or after age 55 and receive reduced retirement benefits. The Plan also provides survivor's and disability benefits. Covered employees are required to contribute a percentage of their salary to the Plan (the rate is determined by the Plan and can fluctuate). Of the total 9.25% contribution required by the employee however, the employees contribute 5%, while LMA and RMI contribute the remainder. The contribution requirement for LMA for the years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 was $100,013 and $94,552, which consisted of $68,272 and $63,824 from LMA (including administrative fee), and $31,741 and $30,728 from employees, respectively. The contribution requirement for RM~ for the years ended Decen~er 31, 1996 and 1995 was $140,836 and $145,011, which consisZed of $96,121 and $97,930 from RMI, and $44,714 and $47,081 from employees, respectively. The "pension benefit obligatlon"is a standardized disclosure method of the present value of pension benefits, adjusted for the effects of projected salary inczeases and step-rate benefits, estimated to be payable in the future as a result of employee service to date. The latest actuarial valua1:ion of the Plan is as of June 30, 1996. In the valuation, the pension benefit obligation was not disclosed for LMA's portion of the pensiorL benefit obligation. The valuation was made on the Attained Age Normal Method. Under this method, the excess of the actuarial present valu~ of projected benefits over the actuarial accrued liability in respect tip each member is allocated on a level basis over the me~er's future earnings. The portion of this actuarial present value allocated to the valuation year is called normal cost. The actuarial accrued liability is determined under the Projected Unit Credit Method. The ex,~ess of liabilities over assets is referred to as the unfunded actuarial; accrued liability. According to this valuation method and current assumptions, Plan A has an unfunded actuarial accrued liability of $59,007~290 as of June 30, 1996. LMA and RMI's contributions represent less than 1% of total contributions required of all participating entities of Plan A. The unfunded pension benefit obligation as of June 30, 1996 was $32,066,773. (7) Lease During 1992, RMI entered into a five-year non-cancelable lease with LMA for the space it conducts its operations in from LMA for $20,425 per month. The lease has i five-year renewal option exercisable by RMI if notice is given to LM~ within thirty days of expiration. During the years ended December 311, 1996 and 1995, RMI paid LMA a total of $245,095 for rent each year. Ii~ addition, RMI has agreed to act as the leasing agent for LMA's buildinL~. As part of this agreement, RMI is entitled to a fee equal to the revenues from rent collected from tenants of the building (excluding RM~['S rent paid to LMA) less appropriate expenses 

i0 
(Continued) 



(I) 

LOUISIANA MUNICIPAL RISK MANAGEMENT AGENCY ACCIDENT AND HEALTH FUND Notes to Financial Statements December 31, 1996 and 1995 
(a) Baekaroun~ an~ F~ Louisiana Municipal Risk Management Agency (LMRMA) was formed under Louisiana Act No. 462 of 1979 to provide a program of worker's compensation, accident and health, and public liability coverage for its member organizations. In accordance with Revised Statutes 33:1341-1350, all local government subdivisions in the State of Louisiana are eligible to participate. The Accident and Health Fund's (the Fund) general objectives are to formulate, develop, and a~nister, on behalf of the member local governmental subdivisions, a program of interlocal risk management, to obtain lower costs for that coverage, and to develop a comprehensive loss control program. Local government~Ll subdivisions joining the Fund must be members of the Louisiana Municipal Association; a member may withdraw from the Fund by giving ~,roper notice. Fund underwriting and rate-setting policies have been established by the board of the Fund after consultation with the actuaries. If the assets of the Fund were to be exhausted, me~ers would only be responsible for their respective outstanding cla~s. Louisiana Municipal Association municipalities of Louisiana and corporation unde~ the laws of the the administrato~ for the Fund. 

(LMA) is an association for the is incorporated as a nonprofit State of Louisiana. ~ acts as 
Risk Management, Inc. (RMI) is a third-party service agent primarily for LMRMA insur~ince funds. RMI, a Louisiana Corporation, is a wholly-owned subsidiary of LMA. Louisiana Municipal Reserve Fund Agency (LMRFA) was formed under Louisiana Revised Statutes 33:1349(e). LMRFA consists of interlocal risk management agencies pooling excess funds to provide reinsurance. Administration of the Agency is vested in the Executive Board of LMA. As of both December 31, 1996 and 1995, there were 74 and 75 participating municipalities, respectively. The various LM~4A Funds, LMA and RMI are all affiliated through common membership and management control. Although all of these entities are related parties, their various fund balances are available only to the individual entity for its operations. Fo~ this reason, each entity is presented as a separate "stand alone" entity in accordance with GASB I0 and GASB 14. (Continued) 
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Suite 1700 451 Florida Street Baton Rouge LATO8L1 1705 
ck LLP 

Ini~pendent .~ditors' Renort l Officers and Trustees i Louisiana Municipal Risk Management Agency Aec~ident and Health Fund: I i We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Louisiana Municipal Risk Management Agency - Accidelnt and Health Fund (a quasi-public organization) (the Fund) as of December :31, 1996 and 1995, and the related statements of revenues, expenses and cha~Lges in fund balance (deficit), and cash flows for the years then ended. Thelse financial statements are the responsibility of the Fund's management. OuJ: responsibility i8 to express an opinion on these financial statements based fan our audits. I We conducted our audits fin accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and with Governmlent Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United Sta!Ses. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtai~l reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of matelrial nlisstatemant. A/I audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence aupplDrting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit alsolincludea assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates I made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement, presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our l,)pinion I In our opinion, the financilll statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, th~ financial position of Louisiana Municipal Risk Management Agency - Accident; and Health Fund as of December 31, 1996 and 1995, and the results of its oper!~tions and its cash flows for the years then ended ~ . i . in conforn~ty wlth generall~{ accepted accountlng principles. | In accordance with Governme!3t Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report I . . dated April 25, 1997 on our conslderatlon of the Fund's internal control 

April 25, 1997 

1997 on its compliance with laws and 



~ssets 

LOUISIANA MUNICIPAL RISK MANAGEMENT AGENCY ACCIDENT AND HEALTH FUND 

Cash (note 4) Investments Reinsurance receivable 

Balance Sheets December 31, 1996 and 1995 

Accounts receivable Accrued interest receivable Total assets L~ab~]~t~es an~ ~11n~ ~ Liabilities ~nce (Defi~ 
Unpaid claims reserve (note 3) Unearned premium (note 2) Due to affiliates (note 12) .Accounts payable 
Fund balance (deficit) (note 6) 
See accompanying notes to fi~nancial statements 

1996 $ 2,258 1,949,318 206,784 87,257 10.126 
1995 

$ 2t255r743 2r679r763 
2,030,000 28,832 58.491 2,117,323 2,692,051 138.420 ~12.288) $ 2~255r743 2r679r763 



LOUISIANA MUNICIPAL RISK MANAGEMENT AGENCY ACCIDENT AND HEALTH FUND Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Balance (Deficit) Years ended Dece~er 31, 1996 and 1995 
Operating revenues: Premium income Contribution (note 2 (b) Interest income Total operating revenue Operating expenses: Administrative fees (note 2) Claims e~ense (note 3) Reinsurance premiums Service agent fees (note2) Miscellaneous Total operating i~xpenses Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses Fund balance (deficit), beg~Lnning of year Fund balance (deficit) , end of year 
See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

1996 1995 
$ 9,250,015 825,000 91,975 9,779,305 129.26~ I0.166.99Q 9,908.574 
21,030 9,111,527 407,982 469,077 6.666 

21,912 9,077,188 408,915 488,763 3.136 10.016.282 9,999.914 150,708 (91,340) ~12.288 79.052 $ 138,420 (12,288) 



Cash flows fr Excess of Less adj 
Adjustment revenues over expensesi to net cash provided (used in) by iDPerations: (Xncrease) decreaselin receivables Increase (decrease) iin unpaid claims reserve Increase in seeruedlexpenees, unearned premiums and due tio affiliates i Total adjustmentls i Net cash provide l~ by (used in) operating acti~ities Cas:h flows from investing a~tlvltles: Purchase of investments Sale/maturity of investments Investment interest recekved discounts earned of $90,756 and i)235,151 in 1996 and 1995, respectively Principal payments from ilote receivable Net cash provided by (used in) investing acti!lities Net (decrease) i~crease in cash i Cash, beginning of year i Cash, end of year [ i i See accompanying notes to financial statements 

AGENCY 
1995 
1996 1995 
545,545 (i. 017._73_3) 1,412,492 (i.088,966) (472.22~) 323.526 
165,483 166,303 89.548 421.334 

(299,285) (230,535) 460.104 (69.716) 
~50.894) 253.810 
(4,100,687) 968,833 
993,449 -- 64.41~ 
(2,028,323) 2,838,003 
1,071,943 297.511 

(~.073.994) 2.179.134 (2,124,888) 2,432,944 2. 531. 627 98.683 2.531.627 



(3) 
LOUISIANA MUN~'CIPAL ASSOCIATION AND SUBSIDIARY Notes to Consolidated FSnancial Statements 

Land, building and equip:nent consist of the following as of December 31 1996 1995 Land Buildings and leasehold improvements Furniture and equipment Vehicles 
Accumulated depreciation 

(4) Other As~ 
6,533,786 6,519,505 (1.837,915) (1.651.839) 

Other assets consist of the following as of December 31 
Deferred tax benefit Deferred oompensatiorlL plan assets Deposits and other ! 

(6) 

1996 1995 $ 49,122 49,122 205,699 166,805 945 946 $ 255,766 216,873 
LMA i8 incorporated as a non-proflt organization and has been granted an exemption from income taxes under Section 501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code. RMI as a taxable entity had a tax provided in 1995 and 1996 of $4,436 and $19,081, respectively. Timing differences between book and taxable income exist due to the! liability for estimated future claims processing costs. A deferred tax asset has been recorded at December 31, 1996 and 1995. No tax benefit has been recorded as a result of RMI's net operating loss carryfori~ards. 
All of LMA and RMI's full-time employees participate in Plan A of the Municipal Employee's Retirement System of Louisiana (the Plan), a multiple-employer municipal employee retirement system. The payroll for LMA's employees covere~| by the Plan for the years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 was $634,827 and $614,557, respectively. Payroll for RMI's employees covi~red by the Plan for the years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 was $894,349 and $941,612, respectively. (Continued) 



LOUIS 
StateH~nts of Years 

Revenues: Premium income Investment income (note Refund of administrativ Total revenue Expenses: Claims expense (note 3) Administrative fees (no Reinsurance premiums (n Service agent fees (not Second injury fund asse Louisiana workers' comp Miscellaneous Total expenses Excess of raven Fund balance, beginning of Fund balance, end of year 
See accompanying notes to 

MUNICIPAL RISK MANAGEMENT AGENCY ~ORKERS' COMPENSATION FUND nues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Balance nded December 31, 1996 and 1995 

2) fees (2 (b)) 
2) te 2) 2) sment nsation assessment 
s over expenses 

1996 1995 
$ 7,430,739 1,120,635 8,275,180 1,231,019 315.055 8.551.374 9.821.254 

3,875,489 1,433,761 827,518 624,776 304,256 133,939 55.120 4.681.204 7.254.859 3,870,170 2,566,395 ,ear 7.018.026 4.451.631 
.nancial statements 

$ 10r888r196 7t018r026 



Prornier lower Suite 1700 451 Flor,da Street Baton Rouge, LA 70801-1705 
FJ n~n.~J a] .~t.a~-~n)enf. 

Officers and Trustees LDuJsiana Municipal Assoc:~aticn U:nemplo!naent Compensation Fund: 
W,e have audited the finan~;ial staten~ent s Unemplo3~aent C:ompensation Fund as of and and have Jssued oul.~ report thereon (]ate<] of Louisiana Municipal Association,- for the year ended DeeeE~er 31, 1996, Aprl] 25, ]997. We conducted our audit in accordance wit h generally accepted audit J n] shandards and Government Auditing Standards, ~ssued by the Comptroller Gene1&~l o f t he United States. Those standards requil:e that we plan and perform t ~,<. aadit to obtaJ n reasonabi_e assurance about whether the financial statement ~ are free of nlaterial misstatement. Compliance with laws, regulations alld Contracts applicable to LouisJ am.l Manicipal Associat.ion - Unemployment Compensation Fund is the ~esponsibi]Jty of the Fund's nulnagement. As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether thq9 f 4 nan(>ial s t ate~ment s are free of ~atezial mJ sstatement, ~.~. performed tests of Louisi~na Municipa3 AssocJ6tion - Unemployment CompensatJor~ Fund' s compliance with ce::tain pro~Jsions of laws, regulations and contract s . However, the objec:t:ive o:~ our audit of the financial statements was not to provide an opinion on ov~rall comp]isnce with such provisions. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results oil OUr tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that a~i required to be reported h~!rein under Government Auditing Standards. This report, is intended for the inf ozrt~tion of the Louisiana MunicJ p~[ A~ssociation Unemploym~!nt Compens~tion Fund, the Louisiana Legislat J vl Auditor's Office and thl; Comissioner of Insurance, State of Louisians . However, this repo).-t is a n~tt.er of public record and its distribution is hot 3 imited. 
April 25, 1997 
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Peat Marwick LLP 
Premier lower Suite 1700 451 Florida Street Baton Rouge, LA 701301-1705 
~i~p~1~ on In lernal Cor~ir~ Structure in Accordance With ~nvmrnm~r~ A1~M~tln~ .qtRnMard.~ 

Officers and Trustees Louisiana Municipal Risk Management Agency Public Liability Fund: I 
We have audited the financial statements of Louisiana Municipal Risk Management Agency - Public Liability Fund as of and for the year ended December 31, 1996, and ha~e issued our report thereon dated April 25, 1997. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards, isaued by the Comptroller General of the United States. T~ose standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonab~ e assurance about whether the financial statements a~:e free of nlaterial ntlsstatement. The management Of Loui~liana Liability Fund is respon~lible control structure. In fulfil] by raanagement are required to 

Municipal Risk Management Agency Public for establishing and maintaining an internal ing this responsibility, estirmates and judgments assess the expected benefits and related costs 



 
i 

Our consideration of thei internal control structure would not necessarily disclose all matters in thef internal control structure that might be m~terial I weaknesses under standards established by the American Institute of Certified P~lic Accountants. A mat:erial weakness is a condition in which the design operation of one or more lof the specific internal control structure elemen does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that errors irregularities in ~unounts that would be material in relation to the gener purpose f~nan~lal statements belng audited may occur and not be detect ~ I within a timely perlod by employees in the normal course of performing the assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal contr structure and it8 operation that we consider to be raaterlal weaknesses defined above. I This report is intendedI for the information of Louisiana Municipal Ri ~inagement Agency '- public~ Liability Fund and the Office of the Legislati Auditor, State of Louisilana. However, this report is a matter of publ record and its distribution is not limited. 

April 25, 1997 
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LOUISIANA
D 
MUNICIPAL RISKMANAGEMENT AGENCY PUBLIC LIABILITY FUND Balance Sheets ~cember 31, 1996 and 1995 

Asse~ 1996 1995 Cash (note 4) 406,739 2,531,627 Inw~stments (note 4) 14,480,116 11,348,262 Deductibles receivable 83,510 273,333 Accounts receivable 122,098 97,758 Accrued interest receivable 146,939 122,615 Note receivable (note 2) 2.542.~2~ 2.606.845 $ 17r781r836 16~980r440 Liabilities and Fund Balance Liabilities : Unpaid claims liability note 3) 9,413,767 9,247,464 Unearned premium (note 2) 1,902,090 1,926,728 Due to affiliates (note ) 1,341,310 1,231,491 Accrued expenses ~,4~/ 1.12Q 12,662,654 12,406,803 Fund balance 5.119.1_8~ 4.573.637 $ 17~781r836 16~980r440 
See accompanying notes to f nancial statements. 



C.ur considerstion of the internal control structure wonld not necessax :i ] y disclose a]] matters in the internal control structure that might be rnatel:i~i weaknesse.'~ under standards established by the American Institute of C~rtif/~ Public Acc.ountants. A maierial weakn(~ss is a condition in which the design ~.I opeIation of one ox more of the s~ecific interna~ control structure elen~e~l% ~ does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that errors (r i rregularJties .in amounts that would be material in relation to the genel ~, ! purpose fixlanc:Jal statements being audited may occur and not be deteet~.] within a timely pe~:iod by employee.~{ 5 n the normal course of performing thoJ assigned funetJon~;. We noted no ~att ers involvJ ng the internal cont ~ o) structure and its operat:~on that we (:or*sider to be material weaknesses ~:; defined above. This report :Ls intended fox A:B sociat ion ~ U~erapl oym(~nt the info1~ation of the Louisiana Munici~,~ Compens~t ion Fund, the Commissioner of [~nsurance, Louieiana State of Legislatiw Louisia**a. mattex of public record and its distribution is ~Jo 

A~)ri3 25, 1997 



 
LOUISIAN2 ~MUNICIPAL RISK MANAGEMENT AGENCY ~ORKERS' CO~'ENSATION FUND Balance Sheets )ecember 31, 1996 and 1995 

1996 1995 Investments (note 4) $ 19,324,156 16,828,020 Accounts receivable 1,013,364 1,004,274 Due from reinsurer (note 289,644 826,008 Accrued interest receivab3 196.937 124.400 $ 20r824r101 18r782,702 ~%~_bilities and Fun BalanG~ Liabilities: Unpaid cla~~s liability (note 3) 7,156,000 8,765,000 Due to affiliates (note 2) 1,167,090 1,284,320 Unearned premium (note ~) 1,251,741 1,235,466 Accrued expenses 361.074 479.890 9,935,905 11,764,676 Fund balance i0.888.~9_~ 7,018.026 $ 20t824t101 18r782r702 
See accompanying notes to Einancial statements. 



Premier lower Suite 1700 451 Florida Street Baton Rouge, LA 70801-1705 
~t ~ed ~n Al~d~t of Financial Statements ~rdan~e w~th ~v~rnm~nt Auditin~ ~t~ndardB 

Officers and Trustees Louisiana Municipal Risk Management Agency Public Liability Fund: 
We~ have audited the financial statements Management Agency - Pub] ic Liability Fund December 31, 1996, and have issued our report of Louisiana Municipal Risk as of and for the year ended thereon dated April 25, 1997. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Tk>ose standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material nuisstatement. Compliance with laws, regulations and contracts applicable to Louisiana Municipal Risk Management:Agency - Public Liability Fund is the responsibility of Louisiana Municipal Risk Management Agency - Public Liability Fund's management. AS part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are :~ree of nuaterial misstatement, we performed tests of Louisiana Municipal Risk ~Lanagement Agency - Public Liability Fund's compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations and contracts. However, tbe objective ol our audit of the financial statements was not to provide an opinion on overall compliance with such provisions. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our test~ disclosed required to be reported h.~rein under no instances of noncompliance that are Government Auditing Standards. This report is intended for the information of Louisiana Municipal Risk Management Agency - Public Liability Fund and the Office of the Legislative Auditor, State Of Louisiana. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distributiDn is not limited. 

April 25, 1997 
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Cash Ex Le 

AGENCY 
1995 
/~9~_~ 1995 
3,870,170 (1.120.635) 2,566,395 (1.231.019] 2.749.535 1.335.376 
527,274 (505,677) (1,609,000) (143,929 

Total adjustmen' ~S Ii.301.497) ~392.078) Net cash provid~ !d by operating activities 1.448.038 943.298 Cash flows from investing Lctivities: Investment interest rec~ :ived, net of discounts earned on investment~ of $130,160 and $382,740 in 1996 and 1995, res ~ectively 1,048,098 1,205,021 Purchase of investments (3,577,008) (4,076,076) Sale of investments 1.080.872 1.822.248 Net cash used i: investing activities (1.448.038) (1.048.807) Net change in c sh (105,509) Cash, beginning of year 105.509 Cash, end of year $ 
See accompanying notes to financial statements. 



LOUISI~2~A }4UNICIPAL RISK MANAGEMENT AGENCY WORKERS' COMPENSATION FUND Notes to Financial Statements 
pronou~ce/nents issued on or before for its operat;.ons unless those contradict GASB !pronouncements. (C) .Lnvest~ 

(d) 

(e) 

(f) 

November 30, 1989 in accounting pronouncements conflict with or 
Investments inc3.ude certificates of deposit, money market accounts, repurchase agreements and U.S. government agency obligations and are held for long-term investment purposes. U.S. government agency obligations are stated at amortized cost unless there is a decline in value that i~; considered other than temporary, in which case the carrying amount is reduced to nk%rket value. premilzm Tnc~me ~Lnd Ano_~unts Receivable Premiums are re,i~ognized as income over the life of the policies as they become ez~rned. Any adjustments to annual premiums are considered to b(~ a change in estimate and are recognized in the year they become known. T|nDmld ~.1 ~Jms L~ ab~ 1 i tv The Fund establishes claims liabilities based on estimates of the ultimate cost o!! claims (including future claim adjustment expenses) 

ed al ch 96 
sh of 



 



(4) 

Claims and clain adjustment expenses attributable to insured events of prior yeal Total pay~ nts Total unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses at end of year 
3.231 3.972 

s for the 
1995 thousands) 19.18~ 
6,583 619 
7.202 
1,007 
3.538 4.545 

18,838 21,840 Less discounting a 5.0% and 6.6% for 1996 (4,893) (6,341) and 1995 Less claims cover, by reinsurer (net of discount) Unpaid cl ms reserve t6.789) (6.734) $ 7r156 8,763 In addition to the u~paid claims covered by the reinsurers, there are $289,644 and $826,00~ (of which $798,588 is due from LMRFA) of paid claims which are reco,'erable from the reinsurer at December 31, 1996 and 1995, respectively. Settled claims have not exceeded insurance coverage. 
The Fund must eomp3y with Rule Number 4 of Insurance, State of L<uisiana. According to Rule in financial institu;ions made by these Fund's the Colmnissioner of Number 4, all deposits shall be limited to (Continued) 



 
I.OUISI~ MITNICIPAL RISK MANAGEMENT AGENCY WORKERS' COMPENSATION FUND >tes to Financial Statements 

institutions in Louisiana unless a higher rate can be obtained in an out-of-state institution. Deposits in financial institutions may exceed the federally insure, amount in any one financial institution, as long as the amount is not in excess of the greater of $500,000 or 5% of the combination of surplus, undivided profits and reserves as currently reported by the firancial institution. In regard to deposits and investments, the Agency is in compliance with these revised provisions during the period enced December 31, 1996 and 1995. The demand deposits level of risk ass~ balances protected deposits are those h The Fund had its ill Dece~)er 31, 1996 an~ Under Rule Number Louisiana, the Fund U.S. Government and Included in invest* accounts and repurcb policy of maintaini 

ire categorized below to give an indication of the ed at year end. "Insured" deposits are those by federal depository insurance. "Uninsured" alances in excess of federal depository insurance. uid deposit in restated money market accounts at 1995. of the Commissioner of Insurance, State of ~y invest any surplus monies in obligations of the its agencies, as well as financial institutions. ~nts are certificates of deposit, money market se agreements. During 1995, the Fund changed its a cash account into wire-transferrlng cash as needed from investments to support disbursements. Consequently, cash balance is now miintained. The Fund's investments are categorized below to give an indica 
a zero 
tion the level of risk assumed by the Fund at year-end. Category securities Category 2 securities agent in 
of 1 are held by the Fund or its agent in the Fund' s name. includes u:*insured and unregistered investments for which the are held by the broker's or dealer's trust department or the Fund's name. Category 3 includes uninsured and unregistered investme:*ts for which the securities or dealer, or by its trust department or agent, name. 

10 

are held by the broker but not in the Fund's 
(Continued) 



I,OUISI~ MUNICIPAL RISKMANAGEMENT WORKERS' COMPENSATION FUND ~es to Financial Statements 
The amortized cost, for investments by follows: 
December 31, 1996: Certificates of deposit Money market aocountl U.S. Goverrm~nt Agency obligations 0. S. Treasury se~rities 
December 31, 1995: Ce~~ificates of deposit Mo~,ey ~Lrket accounts Re~/rc/uzse agreement s U.S. Government Agency obligations: Mortgage-backed securities U. 8. Tre~sury securities 

alized gains, ecurity type at 

AGENCY 
unrealized losses and market value December 31, 1996 and 1995 are as 

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Market gains losses value Cateuorv 
$ 300,000 2,802,855 9,309,508 6.91L3~9~ $ 19,324,156 
300,000 491,681 3,909,807 

21,523 37.045 58~ 

- 300,000 - 2,802,855 199,201 9,131,830 306.761 6.642.Q77 505t962 18~876t762 
300,000 491,681 3,909,807 

3,091,689 23,469 (69,250) 3,045,908 9~03~_4~ 177.411 (1217654) 9.090.6QQ $ 16,828,020 Included in investme ~t derivative inves included U.S. Treasux floating rate securit $4,376,316. These and, as EL result, Certificates of depos pledged securities of 

200t 88_0 (190t 904 ) 16. 837. 996 
1 1 

balances as of December 31, 1996 and 1995 are s. AS of December 31, 1996, these investments y strips, collateralized mortgage obligations, and [es with a cost of $4,821,011 and a market value of srivative investments are interest rate sensitive )uld experience future market value fluctuations. it and money market accounts are collateralized by the Fund's trustee. 

Ii 

(Continued) 



(6) 

The sc Decembe 
Due Due through five yeers Due after five yeats threugh ten yea~ Due after ten year 

follows at q~5 Market value 4,954,694 6,347,722 6,323,444 5,240,713 5,290,553 3,032,188 
$ 19,324,156 

2,973,241 4.065.762 18,876,762 
2,232,234 4.401.688 2,270,487 4,322.262 16.828.020 16.837,996 

During the periods ~nded December 31, 1996 and 1995, LM~%FA provided reinsurance to the Fund with the following aggregate coverage. Item I :: Item II : $i,000,000 annual aggregate $I,000,000 each and every loss in excess of $50,(00 each and every loss up to $450,000 The Fund and ~RFA re)resent a cooperative program for group funding and risk management of p~ blic liability, workers' compensation and accident and health claims )f participating Louisiana municipalities. At December 31, 1996 nd 1995, there were 232 and 237 participating municipalities, res eetively. Although premiums billed participants are det ~rmined on an actuarial basis, ultimate for o]aims remain wit the participants. The follewing are December 31, 1996 and 
Cash Accrued interest Due from affiliat Investments 

to the liability 
~lance sheets for LMRFA for the years ended 1995. 
r~ ceivable 

Assets 
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~6 1995 87,079 319,713 443,467 ~5~620.849 
100,380 170,275 289,102 23.007.203 $ ~IFI08 23r566r960 
(Continued) 



(7) 
Item II: $i,000,000 each and every loss in excess of $50,0ii)0 each and every loss up to $450,000 

1995 

15,517,299 8,049.661 
for workers' third party coverage. 

The third party reinsurer is only responsible for those claims incurred during the year ended December 31, 1996. LMRFA is the reinsurer for 100% of the claims incurred during the years prior to January i, 1995. Recent Aceou~na Pronouncement In February 1996, GA8~ issued Statement No. 30, Risk Financing Omnibus, which is effective for periods beginning after June 15, 1996. This [hhe inclusion of specific incremental claim statement requires adjustment expenditures~expenses and estimated recoveries in the determination of the iliability for unpaid claims and modifies current disclosure requiremen6s. The impact of these pronouncements is being reviewed by managementi of the Fund. 

J3 



revenues, expenses and ch then ended. These financ management. Our responsil statements based on our au We conducted our audit~ standards and with Gover~ i General of the United St~ perform the audit to obta~ i statements are free of matq a test basis, evidence sup] statements. AI~ audit also and significant estimates 

nges in fund balance, and cash flows for the years al statements are the responsibility of the Fund's ility is to express an opinion on these financial ~its. in accordance with generally accepted auditing .ent Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller ~tes. Those standards require that we plan and n reasonable assurance about whether the financial )rial ntisstatement. An audit includes examining, on )orting the amounts and disclosures in the financial includes assessing the accounting principles used made by management, as well as evaluating the 



 


